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herewith the Annual Report for the financial year 2023-24 of the Company including 
Notice of 16th Annual General Meeting (AGM) scheduled to be held on Monday, the 
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CHAIRMAN’S SPEECH

On behalf of the Board, I am pleased to welcome all shareholders and distinguished guests to the 
16thAnnual General Meeting (AGM) of our Company. In the 2023-24 fiscal year, we achieved a 2X 
increase in our sales turnover. As we celebrate 16 years since our inception, we are deeply grateful 
for your unwavering trust and support throughout our journey.

The company is focused on accessing the latest advancements and innovations in the Intelligent 
Traffic Management System (ITMS)industry. Our strategies include meeting rising demand, driving 
revenue growth, enhancing employee skills to align with industry developments, and advancing 
workflow automation and user-friendly self-service software.

The company is developing new technologies in the automobile industry, including the AIS 135 Fire 
Detection and Alarm System (FDAS) and Fire Detection and Suppression Systems (FDSS) for 
buses, in line with UBS-II (Urban Bus Specification) and BIS/IS16833 standards. These systems are 
mandatory for new vehicle registrations, and OEMs have expressed interest in sourcing these 
components from us. Both products have significant market potential and are expected to generate 
substantial business.

Additionally, the company is entering the Indian Railways sector with the design and development of 
a Passenger Information System (PIS) based on Research Design and Standards Organization 
(RDSO) technical specifications. This technology is currently in the validation stage, and we 
anticipate participating in RDSO tenders, which could lead to substantial business opportunities.

During the financial year, the company has developed its own Dual Profile AIRTEL – BSNL 
embedded SIM in collaboration with IDEMIA SYSCOM a France based Company having its GSMA 
approved production facility in Noida, India and company has enlisted VLTD in 12 states in India, out 
of which 4 States have already started the VLTD implementation, and the remaining 8 states are in 
the process to setup State Software Backend and Control & Command Centers. The Company is 
targeting to enlist in 18 states to increase its Sales and Subscribers. 

During the financial year, the Company earned profit of 1.06 crore Rupeesagainst a turnover of 10.01 
crore Rupees which is Doubled as compared with the performance of the previous year. We believe 
that we have built a strong foundation in Indian Vehicle Telematics Industry for the future with 
sustainable and profitable subscribers’ growth for the long term. Our deep-rooted legacy, brand 
power, visionary approach, innovation, capabilities and commitment to sustainability boost our 
leadership position in the industry.

I also extend my gratitude to the independent directors of the Company for their extensive knowledge 
and experience brought in by them during the Board Meeting deliberations and their constant 
guidance & mentor ship to the Company for its growth and development.

I thank all our employees for their dedication and commitment. I express my heartful gratitude to all 
the stakeholders for their trust and support and hope you shall continue to do so as we move ahead. 
Last but not least, I appreciate and thank the various Government and Regulatory authorities, 
Company’s valued customers, suppliers, vendors and investors for their consistent co-operation and 
trust.
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CORPORATE INFORMATION

BOARD OF DIRECTORS & KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

Mr. Anand KumarSeethala - Managing Director (DIN: 01575973)

Mrs. Botcha Bhavani - Whole-time Director (DIN: 02299110)

Mrs. Vijayakumari Botcha - Non-Executive Director (DIN: 09475695)

Mr. Sunmeet Singh - Non-Executive Independent Director (DIN: 09475107)

Mr. Madhi Doraiswamy - Non-Executive Independent Director (DIN: 09475483)

Mrs. Nikitha Sarda   - Company Secretary and Compliance Officer

*Mr.Vijay Kumar Jojoda - Chief Financial Officer

**Mr. Janardhan Mandala - Chief Financial Officer

*Mr. Vijay Kumar Jojoda has resigned from the position of Chief Financial Officer w.e.f 5th April 2024.

*Mr. Janardhan Mandala has been appointed as the Chief Financial Officer w.e.f 5th April 2024.

REGISTERED OFFICE

H. No. 3-13-142/ 341P, 342, 
Gokul Nagar Marriguda, Mallapur, 
Secunderabad, Hyderabad-500076, Telangana, India

STATUTORY AUDITORS

M/s. Dhanunjaya & Haranath 
Chartered Accountants
Add: #302, Wings, 8-3-960/6/2, 
Srinagar Colony Hyderabad – 500073,
Telangana, India.

SECRETARIAL AUDITORS

M/s. R&A Associates
Company Secretaries
Add: Office No. T 202, Technopolis, 1-10-74/B 
Above Ratnadeep Super Market, 
Chikoti Gardens Begumpet, 
Hyderabad-500016, Telangana, India

INTERNAL AUDITORS

M/s. R. Subramanian and Company LLP, 
Chartered Accountants
Add: New No. 6 Old No. 36, 
Krishnaswamy Avenue, Luz, 
Mylapore-600004, Chennai, India

AUDIT COMMITTEE

Mr. Sunmeet Singh - Chairperson
Mr. Madhi Doraiswamy  - Member
Mrs. Vijaykumari Botcha - Member
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NOMINATION & REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

Mr. Madhi Doraiswamy - Chairperson
Mr. Sunmeet Singh - Member
Mrs. Vijaykumari Botcha  - Member

STAKEHOLDERS RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE:

Mr. Sunmeet Singh - Chairperson
Mr. Madhi Doraiswamy - Member
Mr. Anand Kumar Seethala - Member

BANKERS

INDUSIND Bank
State Bank of India
ICICI Bank
HDFC Bank

REGISTRAR AND SHARE TRANSFER AGENT

Cameo Corporate Services Limited
Add:Subramanian Building, No. 1, 
Club House RoadChennai - 600 002, Tamil Nadu, India 
Telephone: +91-44-40020700, 28460390
Email: investor@cameoindia.com
Online Investor Portal:https://wisdom.cameoindia.com

LISTING : BSE SME Platforms

WEBSITE   : www.containe.in

CIN : L72200TG2008PLC061063

Book Closure dates:24th September 2024 to30th September 2024 (Both days Inclusive)

CONTAINE TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED
TH 

16 ANNUAL REPORT 2023-24

5



CONTAINE TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED
TH 

16 ANNUAL REPORT 2023-24

NOTICE OF 16th ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Notice is hereby given that 16th (Sixteenth) Annual General Meeting (AGM) of the members of 
Containe Technologies Limited will be held on Monday, the 30th day of September 2024 at 1:00 
P.M.at the Registered Office of the Company situated at H. No. 3-13-142/ 341P, 342, Gokul Nagar 
Marriguda, Mallapur, Secunderabad, Hyderabad-500076, Telangana, India to transact the following 
business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

Item No. 1 - To receive, consider and adopt the Financial Statements of the Company for the financial 
year ended 31st March 2024 and the Reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon along 
with the annexures.

To consider and adopt the audited financial statement for the financial year ended 31stMarch 2024 
and the reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon, in this regard, to consider and if 
thought fit, to pass the following resolutions as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT the audited financial statement of the Company for the financial year ended 31st 
March 2024 and the reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon, as circulated to the 
members, be and are hereby considered and adopted.”

Item No. 2 - To appoint a director in place of Mrs. Vijayakumari Botcha, (DIN: 09475695) Non-
Executive Director of the Company who retires by rotation and being eligible, offers herself for re-
appointment.

The members are requested to consider and if thought fit, to pass the following resolution as an 
Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 152 and other applicable provisions of the 
Companies Act, 2013, Mrs. Vijayakumari Botcha (DIN: 09475695), who retires by rotation, be and is 
hereby reappointed as Director liable to retire by rotation.”

ITEM NO. [3]: ISSUANCE OF EQUITY SHARE WARRANTS ON PREFERENTIAL BASIS

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution as a 
Special Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT in supersession of resolution passed in the extraordinary general meeting dated 
December 12, 2023 & February 12, 2024 in regards to the raising of funds through further public offer 
and pursuant to the provisions of Sections 23(1)(b), 42, 62(1)(c) and other applicable provisions, if 
any, of the Companies Act, 2013, as amended (the “Act”), the Companies (Prospectus and Allotment 
of Securities) Rules, 2014, the Companies (Share Capital and Debentures) Rules, 2014 and other 
applicable rules made thereunder (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s) 
thereof), for the time being in force, and in accordance with the Foreign Exchange Management Act, 
1999, as amended or restated (“FEMA”), and rules, circulars, notifications, regulations and 
guidelines issued under FEMA, the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and 
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2018 (the “SEBI ICDR Regulations”) and the Securities and 
Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (the 
“SEBI Listing Regulations”), as amended from time to time, and subject to any other rules, 
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regulations, guidelines, notifications, circulars and clarifications issued thereunder from time to time 
by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, the Reserve Bank of India, the Securities and Exchange Board of 
India (“SEBI”) and/or any other statutory or regulatory authorities, including BSE Limited (the “Stock 
Exchange”) SME Platform on which the equity shares of the Company having face value of Rs. 10/- 
(Indian Rupee Ten) each (“Equity Shares”) are listed (hereinafter collectively referred to as 
“Applicable Regulatory Authorities”) from time to time to the extent applicable, and the enabling 
provisions of the Memorandum of Association and Articles of Association of the Company, and 
subject to such approval(s), consent(s) and permission(s) as may be necessary or required, from 
Applicable Regulatory Authorities (including the Stock Exchange) and subject to such conditions and 
modifications as may be imposed or prescribed while granting such approvals, consents and 
permissions, which the Board of Directors of the Company (hereinafter referred to as the “Board”, 
which term shall be deemed to mean and include one or more committee(s) constituted by the Board 
to exercise its powers including the powers conferred by this resolution), is hereby authorised to 
accept, the consent of the Members of the Company be and is hereby accorded to offer, issue and 
allot from time to time in one or more tranches, upto 24,50,000 (Twenty Four Lakhs Fifty Thousand 
Only) warrants, each exercisable into, or exchangeable for, 1 (one) fully paid up equity share of the 
Company of face value of Rs. 10/- each (“Warrants”) at a price of Rs. 86/- (Rupees Eighty Six Only) 
each payable in cash (“Warrants Issue Price”), aggregating up to Rs. 21,07,00,000 /- (Rupees 
Twenty One Crores and Seven Lakhs Only), which may be exercised in one or more tranches during 
the period commencing from the date of allotment of the Warrants until expiry of 18 (Eighteen) 
months, to identified persons, as specified below (hereinafter referred to as “Proposed Allottees”), by 
way of a preferential issue in accordance with the terms of the Warrants as set out herein, and in the 
explanatory statement to this Notice, and on such other terms and conditions as set out herein, 
subject to applicable laws and regulations, including the provisions of Chapter V of the SEBI ICDR 
Regulations and the Act, as the Board may determine (the “Preferential Issue”).

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Relevant Date, as per the provisions of Chapter V of the SEBI 
(ICDR) Regulations, 2018 for the determination of issue price of the equity shares is 30th August, 
2024 i.e., 30 days prior to the date of Annual General Meeting (AGM).

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT without prejudice to the generality of the above resolution, the 
Preferential Issue of Warrants and allotment of equity shares on the exercise of the Warrants, shall 
be subject to the following terms and conditions, apart from others as detailed in the explanatory 
statement to this Notice and as prescribed under applicable laws:   

a) The Warrant holders shall, subject to the SEBI (ICDR) Regulations and other applicable rules, 
regulations, and laws, be entitled to exercise the Warrants in one or more tranches within a 
period of 18 (Eighteen) months from the date of allotment of the Warrants by issuing a written 
notice to the Company specifying the number of Warrants proposed to be exercised. The 
Company shall accordingly issue and allot the corresponding number of Equity Shares of face 
value of Rs.10/- each to the Warrant holders. Each Warrant holder will be entitled to receive one 
equity share of the Company.

b) the Warrants shall be allotted in dematerialized form within a period of 15 (fifteen) days from the 
date of passing of the special resolution by the shareholders of the Company for their issuance, 
provided that where the allotment of Warrants is subject to receipt of any approval or 
permission from any regulatory authority, the allotment shall be completed within a period of 15 
(fifteen) days from the date of receipt of last of such approval, or permission;
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c) An amount equivalent to 25% of the Warrant Issue Price shall be payable at the time of 
subscription and allotment of each Warrant and the balance 75% shall be payable by the 
Warrant holder(s) on the exercise of the Warrant(s).

d) In the event that, a Warrant holder does not exercise the Warrants within a period of 18 
(Eighteen) months from the date of allotment of such Warrants, the unexercised Warrants shall 
lapse and the amount paid by the Warrant holders on such Warrants shall stand forfeited by 
Company.

e) The equity Share Warrants will be issued at Rs. 86/- per share Warrant. The value per share 
arrived at as per the valuation report of Registered Valuer, Mr. A.N. Gawade, IBBI Regn No. 
IBBI/RV/05/2019/10746 dated5th September, 2024 is Rs. 85.04/-.

f) The price determined above and the number of Equity Shares to be allotted on exercise of the 
Warrants shall be subject to appropriate adjustments as permitted under the rules, regulations 
and laws, as applicable from time to time.

g) Apart from the said right of adjustment mentioned in (f) above, the Warrants by themselves, 
until exercise of the conversion option and allotment of Equity Shares, do not give the Warrant 
holder thereof any rights akin to that of Equity shareholder(s) of the Company.

h) The Company shall procure the listing and trading approvals for the Equity Shares to be issued 
and allotted to the Warrant holders upon exercise of the Warrants from the BSE in accordance 
with the Listing Regulations and all other applicable laws, rules and regulations.

i) The Equity Shares so allotted on exercise of the Warrants shall be in dematerialized form and 
shall be subject to the provisions of the Memorandum and Articles of Association of the 
Company and shall rank pari-passu in all respects including dividend, with the then existing 
Equity Shares of the Company.

j) the Warrants allotted in terms of this resolution and the resultant equity shares arising on 
exercise of rights attached to such Warrants shall be subject to lock-in as specified in the 
provisions of Chapter V of the SEBI ICDR Regulations;

k) the pre-preferential allotment shareholding of the Proposed Allottees, if any, in the Company 
shall be subject to lock-in as specified in the provisions of Chapter V of the SEBI ICDR 
Regulations.

l) the Warrants shall not carry any voting rights until they are exercised and equity shares are 
allotted and the Warrants by itself, until exercised and converted into equity shares, shall not 
give the Warrant holders any rights with respect to that of an equity shareholder of the 
Company;

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT for the purpose of giving effect to this resolution, the Board, and the 
Key Managerial Personnel, be and is hereby jointly and severally authorised on behalf of the 
Company to do all such other acts, deeds, matters and things as the Board may, in its absolute 
discretion, deem necessary or desirable for such purpose, without being required to seek any further 
consent or approval of the members of the Company, including but not limited to the following: 

8



CONTAINE TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED
TH 

16 ANNUAL REPORT 2023-24

i. to issue and allot the Warrants and such number of equity shares may be required to be issued 
and allotted upon exercise/ conversion/ exchange of the Warrants, without requiring any further 
approval of the Members;

ii. to negotiate, finalize and execute all necessary agreements/ documents/ form filings/ 
applications to effect the above resolutions, including to make applications to Applicable 
Regulatory Authorities, like applications to the Stock Exchange for obtaining in-principle 
approval for the Warrants to be allotted pursuant to the Preferential Issue, and for obtaining 
listing approval and trading approval for the equity shares to be allotted upon conversion of the 
Warrants, filing of requisite documents with the Registrar of Companies, National Securities 
Depository Limited (NSDL), Central Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL) and/ or such 
other authorities as may be necessary for the purpose;   

iii. to vary, modify or alter any of the relevant terms and conditions, attached to the Warrants to be 
allotted to the Proposed Allottees, and to effect any modifications, changes, variations, 
alterations, additions and/or deletions to the Preferential Issue, as may be required by any 
regulatory or other authorities involved in or concerned with the issue and allotment of the 
Warrants including deciding the size and timing of any tranche of the Warrants;

iv. to resolve and settle any matter, question, difficulty or doubt that may arise in regard to the 
issuance and allotment of Warrants and the equity shares to be allotted pursuant to the 
conversion of the Warrants, without requiring any further approval of the Members, and to 
authorize all such persons as may be deemed necessary, in connection therewith and 
incidental thereto as the Board in its absolute discretion shall deem fit;  

v. to issue clarifications on the offer, issue and allotment of the equity shares to be allotted 
pursuant to the conversion of the Warrants and listing of the equity shares to be allotted 
pursuant to the conversion of the Warrants on the Stock Exchange, without limitation, as per 
the terms and conditions of the SEBI ICDR Regulations, the SEBI Listing Regulations, and 
other applicable guidelines, rules and regulations;  

vi. to execute the necessary documents and enter into contracts, arrangements, agreements, 
documents (including appointment of agencies, intermediaries, and advisors for the 
Preferential Issue of the Warrants and the equity shares to be allotted pursuant to the 
conversion of Warrants on a preferential and private placement basis);

vii.  to undertake all such actions and compliances as may be necessary, desirable or expedient for 
the purpose of giving effect to this resolution in accordance with applicable law including the 
SEBI ICDR Regulations and the SEBI Listing Regulations and to take all other steps which may 
be incidental, consequential, relevant or ancillary in this connection and to effect any 
modification to the foregoing, and the decision of the Board shall be final and conclusive. 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is hereby authorized to delegate all or any of its 
powers conferred upon it by this resolution, as it may deem fit in its absolute discretion, to any 
director(s), committee(s), executive(s), officer(s), company secretary or authorized signatory(ies) to 
give effect to this resolution, including execution of any documents on behalf of the Company and to 
represent the Company before any governmental or regulatory authorities and to appoint any 
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professional advisors, bankers, consultants, and advisors to give effect to this resolution and further 
to take all other steps which may be incidental, consequential, relevant or ancillary in this regard.   

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT all actions taken by the Board or committee(s) duly constituted for 
this purpose in connection with any matter(s) referred to or contemplated in the foregoing resolution 
be and are hereby approved, ratified and confirmed in all respects.”

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 
CONTAINE TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED

Sd/-
ANAND KUMAR SEETHALA

Managing Director
DIN:01575973

Add: Flat No. 966 -968, Defence Colony
Near Sainikpuri Park, Sainikpuri
Tirumalgiri, Hyderabad-500094

Telangana, India

 

Place: Secunderabad
Date: 5thSeptember 2024
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NOTES

1. A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE MEETING IS ENTITLED TO 
APPOINT A PROXY TO ATTEND AND POLL TO VOTE INSTEAD OF HIMSELF/HERSELF 
AND SUCH PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER. THE INSTRUMENT APPOINTING A 
PROXY SHOULD HOWEVER BE DEPOSITED AT THE REGISTERED OFFICE OF THE 
COMPANY NOT LESS THAN 48 HOURS BEFORE THE COMMENCEMENT OF THE 
MEETING.

2. A person can act as proxy on behalf of Members not exceeding fifty (50) and holding in 
aggregate not more than 10% of the total share capital of the Company. In case a proxy is 
proposed to be appointed by a member holding more than 10% of the total share capital of the 
Company carrying voting rights, then such proxy shall not act as a proxy for any other person or 
shareholder.

3. In case of joint holders attending the Meeting, only such joint holder who is higher in the order of 
names will be entitled to vote.

4. The Register of Members and Share Transfer Books of the Company will remain closed from 
Tuesday, 24th September 2024 to Monday 30th September 2024 (both days inclusive).

5. Pursuant to Section 113 of the Companies Act, 2013, corporate members intending to appoint 
authorized representatives to attend the meeting are requested to send a certified copy of the 
Board Resolution authorizing their representative to attend and vote on their behalf at the 
meeting.

6. As per Regulation 40 of SEBI Listing Regulation, as amended, securities of listed companies 
can be transferred only in dematerialized form with effect from 1st April 2019, except in case of 
request received for transmission or transposition of Securities. In view of this and to eliminate 
all risk associated with physical form shares and for ease of portfolio management, members 
holding shares in physical form are requested to consider converting their holdings to 
dematerialized form. Members can contact the Company or Company’s Registrars and 
Transfer Agents, Cameo Corporate Services Limited having is registered office at 
"Subramanian Building", #1, Club House Road, Chennai - 600 002, Tamil Nadu, India for 
assistance in this regard. 

7. The Notice of 16th AGM along with the Annual Report for the FY 2023-24, is available on the 
website of the Company at https://containe.in/results-reports/ on the website of Stock 
Exchanges i.e., BSE Limited and Central Depositories Securities Limited and on the website of 
CDSL at www.cdslindia.com.

8. As per the provision of Section 72 of the Act, the facility for making nomination is available for 
the Members in respect of the shares held by them, members who have not yet registered their 
nomination are requested to register the same by submitting Form No. SH-13. The said form 
can be downloaded from the Company’s website https://containe.in. Members are requested 
to submit the said form to their DP in case the shares are held in electronic form.
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9. Members desiring inspection of statutory registers during the AGM may send their request in 
writing in advance to the Company at cs@containe.in . 

10. Members who wish to inspect the relevant documents referred to in the Notice can send an e-
mail to cs@containe.in .

11. The Company’s Equity shares are listed on the SME platform of the Bombay Stock Exchange 
Limited, Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers, Dalal Street, Mumbai – 400001, India and the Company 
has paid the Listing Fees to the said Stock Exchange.

12. As per Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI), it is now mandatory to furnish a Copy of 
PAN Card to the Company or its RTA in the following cases viz. Transfer of Shares, Deletion of 
Name, Transmission of Shares and Transposition of Shares. Shareholders are requested to 
furnish copy of PAN card for all the above-mentioned transactions.

13. A Statement giving the details of the Director(s) seeking appointment/re-appointment in the 
accompanying notice, as required under Regulation 36 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and 
disclosure requirements), Regulations, 2015 and Secretarial Standard – 2, is annexed thereto.

14. In compliance with the General Circular No. 09/2023 dated September 25, 2023, issued by the 
Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) and Circulars SEBI /HO/CFD/CFD-PoD-2/P/CIR/2023/167 
dated October 7, 2023 issued by SEBI, Notice of the AGM along with the Annual Report 2023-
24 is being sent only through electronic mode to those Members whose email addresses are 
registered with the Company/ Depositories. Members may note that the Notice and Annual 
Report 2023-24 will also be available on the Company’s website at https://containe.in/results-
reports/

15. The Board of Directors of the Company has appointed Ms. Rashida Adenwala, Practicing 
Company Secretary (M No. 4020), Founder Partner of R&A Associates, Hyderabad as 
Scrutinizer to voting process (e-voting, ballot and poll) in a fair and transparent manner and Ms. 
Rashida Adenwala has communicated her willingness to be appointed and will be available for 
same purpose.

16. The Scrutinizer shall, after the conclusion of voting at the AGM, first count the votes cast during 
the Meeting and, thereafter, unblock the votes cast through remote e-Voting, in the presence of 
at least two witnesses not in the employment of the Company and shall make, not later than 
Two (2) working days from the conclusion of the AGM, a Consolidated Scrutinizer’s Report of 
the total votes cast in favor or against, if any, to the Chairman or a person authorized by him in 
writing, who shall countersign the same and declare the result of the voting forthwith.

17. The Scrutinizer, after scrutinizing the vote cast at the meeting and through remote e-voting, will 
not later than two (2) working days of conclusion of the meeting, make a consolidated 
scrutinizer’s report and submit the same to the Chairperson. The results declared along with 
the consolidated scrutinizer’s report shall be placed on the website of the Company 
https://containe.in and on the website of CDSL. The results shall simultaneously be 
communicated to BSE Limited.
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18. Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) are required to send 
scanned copy (PDF/JPG Format) of the relevant Board Resolution/ Authority letter etc., 
together with attested specimen signature of the duly authorized signatory(ies) who are 
authorized to vote, to the Scrutinizer through e-mail to rashida@rna-cs.comwith a copy marked 
to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com

E-VOTING:

1. Pursuant to the provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 20 of the 
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 (as amended) and Regulation 44 
of SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015 (as amended), and 
MCA Circulars, the Company is providing facility of remote e-voting to its Members in respect of 
the business to be transacted at the AGM. For this purpose, the Company has entered into an 
agreement with Central Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL) for facilitating voting 
through electronic means, as the authorized e-Voting’s agency. The facility of casting votes by 
a member using remote e-voting as well as the e-voting system on the date of the AGM will be 
provided by CDSL.

2. Notice calling the AGM has been uploaded on the website of the Company 
athttps://containe.in/results-reports/. The Notice can also be accessed from the websites of the 
Stock Exchanges i.e. BSE Limited at www.bseindia.com. The AGM Notice is also disseminated 
on the website of CDSL (agency for providing the Remote e-Voting facility and e-voting system 
during the AGM) i.e. www.evotingindia.com.

3. In order to enable its members, who do not have access to e-voting facility, to send their assent 
or dissent in writing in respect of the resolutions as set out in the Notice of Annual General 
Meeting; the Company has also enclosed a ballot form with the Annual Report for the financial 
year 2023-24.

4. The facility for voting through polling paper shall be made available at the meeting and the 
members attending the meeting who have not cast their vote by remote e-voting/ ballot form 
shall be able to vote at the Meeting through polling paper.

5. A member can opt for only single mode of voting i.e., either through e-voting or by Ballot Form. If 
a member cast votes by both modes, e-voting shall prevail and vote by Ballot shall be treated as 
invalid. The members who have cast their vote by remote e-voting/ballot form may also attend 
the meeting but shall not be entitled to cast their vote again.

6. The Voting rights of the members shall be in proportion to the paid-up value of their shares in 
the Equity Capital of the Company as on cut-off date (i.e., Record date) 23rd September 2024.

7. A person, whose name is recorded in the register of members or in the register of beneficial 
owners maintained by the depositories as on the cut-off date, i.e. 23rd September 2024only 
shall be entitled to avail the facility of remote e-voting, voting through ballot form and voting at 
AGM through polling paper.

8. Any person, who becomes a member of the Company after dispatch of the Notice of the 
Meeting and holding shares as on the cut-off date i.e., 23rd September, 2024 may obtain the 
User ID and password by writing to CDSL at helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.comor contact 040-
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30722562/022-23023333 or Toll-Free No.1800-200-5533. However, if the person is already 
registered with CDSL for remote e-voting then the existing user ID and password can be used 
for casting vote.

9. Members are requested to notify immediately any change in their addresses to the Company.

10. The e-voting facility will be available at the link www.evotingindia.comduring the following 
period:

E-VOTING:

(i) The e-voting period begins from 9.00 A.M. (IST) on Friday 27th September 2024 and ends at 
5.00 P.M. (IST) on Sunday, 29th September 2024. During this period shareholders of the 
Company, holding shares as on the cut-off date (record date) 23rd September 2024 may cast 
their vote electronically. The e-voting module shall be disabled by CDSL for voting thereafter.

(ii) Shareholders who have already voted prior to the meeting date would not be entitled to vote at 
the meeting venue.

(iii) Pursuant to SEBI Circular No. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD/CIR/P/2020/242 dated 09.12.2020, under 
Regulation 44 of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, listed entities are required to provide remote e-voting facility 
to its shareholders, in respect of all shareholders’ resolutions. 

Currently, there are multiple e-voting service providers (ESPs) providing e-voting facility to 
listed entities in India. This necessitates registration on various ESPs and maintenance of 
multiple user IDs and passwords by the shareholders. 

In order to increase the efficiency of the voting process, pursuant to a public consultation, it has 
been decided to enable e-voting to all the demat account holders, by way of a single login 
credential, through their demat accounts/ websites of Depositories/ Depository Participants. 
Demat account holders would be able to cast their vote without having to register again with the 
ESPs, thereby, not only facilitating seamless authentication but also enhancing ease and 
convenience of participating in e-voting process. 

(iv) All grievances connected with the facility for voting by electronic means may be addressed to 
Mr. Rakesh Dalvi, Sr. Manager, Central Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL), A Wing, 
25th Floor, Marathon Futurex, Mafatlal Mill Compounds, N M Joshi Marg, Lower Parel (East), 
Mumbai-400013, India or send an email to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com  or call  on 022-
23058542/43.

STEP 1:ACCESS THROUGH DEPOSITORIES CDSL/NSDL E-VOTING SYSTEM IN CASE OF 
INDIVIDUAL SHAREHOLDERS HOLDING SHARES IN DEMAT MODE. 

(v) In terms of SEBI circular no. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD/CIR/P/2020/242 dated December 9, 2020 on 
e-Voting facility provided by Listed Companies, Individual shareholders holding securities in 
demat mode are allowed to vote through their demat account maintained with Depositories and 
Depository Participants. Shareholders are advised to update their mobile number and email Id 
in their demat accounts in order to access e-Voting facility.
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Pursuant to abovesaid SEBI Circular, Login method for e-Voting and joining virtual meetings for 
Individual shareholders holding securities in Demat mode CDSL/NSDL is given below:

Type of shareholders Login Method 

Individual Shareholders 
holding securities in Demat 
mode with CDSL 
Depository

Individual Shareholders 
holding securities in demat 
mode with NSDL Depository

1) Users who have opted for CDSL Easi / Easiest facility, can login 
through their existing user id and password. Option will be made 
available to reach e-Voting page without any further 
authentication. The users to login to Easi / Easiest are requested 
to visit cdsl website www.cdslindia.com and click on login icon & 
New System Myeasi Tab.

2) After successful login the Easi / Easiest user will be able to see the 
e-Voting option for eligible companies where the evoting is in 
progress as per the information provided by company. On clicking 
the evoting option, the user will be able to see e-Voting page of the 
e-Voting service provider for casting your vote during the remote e-
Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting during the 
meeting. Additionally, there is also links provided to access the 
system of all e-Voting Service Providers, so that the user can visit 
the e-Voting service providers’ website directly.

3) If the user is not registered for Easi/Easiest, option to register is 
available at CDSL website www.cdslindia.com and click on login & 
New System Myeasi Tab and then click on registration option.

4) Alternatively, the user can directly access e-Voting page by 
providing Demat Account Number and PAN No. from a e-Voting 
link available on  www.cdslindia.com home page. The system will 
authenticate the user by sending OTP on registered Mobile & 
Email as recorded in the Demat Account. After successful 
authentication, user will be able to see the e-Voting option where 
the evoting is in progress and also able to directly access the 
system of all e-Voting Service Providers.

1) If you are already registered for NSDL IDeAS facility, please visit 
the e-Services website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the 
following URL: https://eservices.nsdl.com either on a Personal 
Computer or on a mobile. Once the home page of e-Services is 
launched, click on the “Beneficial Owner” icon under “Login” which 
is available under ‘IDeAS’ section. A new screen will open. You will 
have to enter your User ID and Password. After successful 
authentication, you will be able to see e-Voting services. Click on 
“Access to e-Voting” under e-Voting services and you will be able 
to see e-Voting page. Click on company name or e-Voting service 
provider name and you will be re-directed to e-Voting service 
provider website for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting 
period or joining virtual meeting & voting during the meeting.

2) If the user is not  registered for IDeAS e-Services, option to register 
is available at https://eservices.nsdl.com.  Select “Register Online 
for IDeAS “Portal or click   at https://eservices.nsdl.com/ 
SecureWeb/IdeasDirectReg.jsp
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3) Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing 
the following URL: https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a 
Personal Computer or on a mobile. Once the home page of e-
Voting system is launched, click on the icon “Login” which is 
available under ‘Shareholder/Member’ section. A new screen will 
open. You will have to enter your User ID (i.e. your sixteen digit 
demat account number hold with NSDL), Password/OTP and a 
Verification Code as shown on the screen. After successful 
authentication, you will be redirected to NSDL Depository site 
wherein you can see e-Voting page. Click on company name or e-
Voting service provider name and you will be redirected to e-Voting 
service provider website for casting your vote during the remote e-
Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting during the meeting 
“Login” which is available under ‘Shareholder/Member’ section. A 
new screen will open. You will have to enter your User ID (i.e. your 
sixteen digit demat account number held with NSDL), 
Password/OTP and a Verification Code as shown on the screen. 
After successful authentication, you will be redirected to NSDL 
Depository site wherein you can see e-Voting page. Click on 
company name or e-Voting service provider name and you will be 
redirected to e-Voting service provider website for casting your 
vote during the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting & 
voting during the meeting.

You can also login using the login credentials of your demat 
account through your Depository Participant registered with 
NSDL/CDSL for e-Voting facility.  After Successful login, you will 
be able to see e-Voting option. Once you click on e-Voting 
option, you will be redirected to NSDL/CDSL Depository site 
after successful authentication, wherein you can see e-Voting 
feature. Click on company name or e-Voting service provider 
name and you will be redirected to e-Voting service provider 
website for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period 
or joining virtual meeting & voting during the meeting.

Individual Shareholders 
(holding securities in demat 
mode) login through their 
Depository Participants 
(DP)

Important note:

Members who are unable to retrieve User ID/Password areadvised to use Forgot user ID and 
Forgot Password option available at respective websites.

Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in dematmode for any technical issues 
related to login through Depositoryi.e. NSDL and CDSL.
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STEP 2 : ACCESS THROUGH CDSL E-VOTING SYSTEM IN CASE OF NON-INDIVIDUAL 
SHAREHOLDERS IN DEMAT MODE.

(vii) Login method for e-Voting and joining virtual meetings shareholders other than individual 
holding in Demat form.

1) The shareholders should log on to the e-voting website www.evotingindia.com.

2) Click on “Shareholders” module.

3) Now enter your User ID 

a. For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary ID, 

b. For NSDL: 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digits Client ID, 

c. Shareholders holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number registered with the 
Company.

4) Next enter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login.

5) If you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to www.evotingindia.com and voted 
on an earlier e-voting of any company, then your existing password is to be used. 

6) If you are a first-time user follow the steps given below:

Login type Helpdesk details

Individual Shareholders
holding securities in Demat 
mode with CDSL

Members facing any technical issue in login can contact CDSL 
helpdesk by sending a request at 
helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or contact at 022- 23058738 
and 22-23058542- 43.

Individual Shareholders
holding securities in 
Demat mode with NSDL

Members facing any technical issue in login can contact NSDL 
helpdesk by sending a request at evoting@nsdl.co.in or call at toll 
free no.: 1800 1020 990 and 1800 22 44 30

For Physical shareholders and other than individual shareholders holding shares in Demat.

PAN Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric *PAN issued by Income Tax Department 
(Applicable for both demat shareholders as well as physical shareholders)

• Shareholders who have not updated their PAN with the Company/Depository 
Participant are requested to use the sequence number sent by Company/RTA 
or contact Company/RTA.

Dividend 
Bank 
Details 
OR 
Date of 
Birth 
(DOB)

Enter the Dividend Bank Details or Date of Birth (in dd/mm/yyyy format) as recorded 
in your demat account or in the company records in order to login.

• If both the details are not recorded with the depository or company, please enter 
the member id / folio number in the Dividend Bank details field.
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(vii) After entering these details appropriately, click on “SUBMIT” tab.

(viii) Shareholders holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the Company selection 
screen. However, shareholders holding shares in demat form will now reach ‘Password 
Creation’ menu wherein they are required to mandatorily enter their login password in the new 
password field. Kindly note that this password is to be also used by the demat holders for 
voting for resolutions of any other company on which they are eligible to vote, provided that 
company opts for e-voting through CDSL platform. It is strongly recommended not to share 
your password with any other person and take utmost care to keep your password 
confidential.

(ix) For shareholders holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for e-voting on 
the resolutions contained in this Notice.

(x) Click on the EVSN for the relevant CONTAINE TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED on which you 
choose to vote.

(xi) On the voting page, you will see “RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION” and against the same the 
option “YES/NO” for voting. Select the option YES or NO as desired. The option YES implies 
that you assent to the Resolution and option NO implies that you dissent to the Resolution.

(xii) Click on the “RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK” if you wish to view the entire Resolution details.

(xiii) After selecting the resolution, you have decided to vote on, click on “SUBMIT”. A confirmation 
box will be displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, click on “OK”, else to change your vote, 
click on “CANCEL” and accordingly modify your vote.

(xiv) Once you “CONFIRM” your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote.

(xv) You can also take a print of the votes cast by clicking on “Click here to print” option on the 
Voting page.

(xvi) If a demat account holder has forgotten the login password then Enter the User ID and the 
image verification code and click on Forgot Password & enter the details as prompted by the 
system.

(xvii) There is also an optional provision to upload BR/POA if any uploaded, which will be made 
available to scrutinizer for verification.

(xviii) Additional Facility for Non – Individual Shareholders and Custodians –For Remote Voting 
only.

• Non-Individual shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) and Custodians are 
required to log on to www.evotingindia.com and register themselves in the “Corporates” 
module.

• A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity should be 
emailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com.
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• After receiving the login details a Compliance User should be created using the admin login 
and password. The Compliance User would be able to link the account(s) for which they wish 
to vote on.

• The list of accounts linked in the login will be mapped automatically & can be delink in case of 
any wrong mapping.

• It is Mandatory that, a scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney (POA) 
which they have issued in favour of the Custodian, if any, should be uploaded in PDF format in 
the system for the scrutinizer to verify the same.

• Alternatively Non Individual shareholders are required mandatory to send the relevant Board 
Resolution/ Authority letter etc. together with attested specimen signature of the duly 
authorized signatory who are authorized to vote, to the Scrutinizer and to the Company at the 
email address viz; cs@containe.in (designated email address by company), if they have voted 
from individual tab & not uploaded same in the CDSL e-voting system for the scrutinizer to 
verify the same.

(xix) In case you have any queries or issues regarding e-voting, you may refer the Frequently 
Asked Questions (“FAQs”) and e-voting manual available at www.evotingindia.com, under 
help section or write an email to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com.

(xx) Subject to receipt of requisite number of votes, the resolutions shall be deemed to be passed 
on the date of the Meeting, i.e., 30th September 2024.

PROCESS FOR THOSE SHAREHOLDERS WHOSE EMAIL/MOBILE NO. ARE NOT 
REGISTERED WITH THE COMPANY/DEPOSITORIES.

1. For Physical shareholders - Please provide necessary details like Folio No., Name of 
shareholder, scanned copy of the share certificate (front and back), PAN (self-attested 
scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self-attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) by email to 
Company/RTA email id. 

2. For Demat shareholders - Please update your email id & mobile no. with your respective 
Depository Participant (DP) 

3. For Individual Demat shareholders – Please update your email id & mobile no. with your 
respective Depository Participant (DP) which is mandatory while e-Voting & joining virtual 
meetings through Depository.

If you have any queries or issues regarding e-Voting from the CDSL e-Voting System, you can 
write an email to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or contact at toll free no. 1800 22 55 33.

INSTRUCTIONS AND OTHER INFORMATION RELATING TO BALLOT FORM:

(i) A member desiring to exercise voting by using Ballot Form shall complete the enclosed Ballot 
Form with assent (FOR) or dissent (AGAINST) and send it to the Scrutinizer, Ms. Rashida 
Adenwala, Practising Company Secretary, Founder Partner at R&A Associates, Hyderabad, 
duly appointed by the Board of Directors of the Company, to the given address Office No. T 
202, Technopolis, 1-10-74/B, Above Ratnadeep Super Market, Chikoti Gardens, Begumpet, 
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Hyderabad-500016, Telangana, India. Ballot Forms deposited in person or sent by post or 
courier at the expense of the member will also be accepted at the Registered Office of the 
Company.

(ii) Please convey your assent in Column “FOR” or dissent in the column “AGAINST” by placing a 
tick ( ª)  mark in the appropriate column in the Ballot Form only. The assent / dissent received 

in any other form / manner will not be considered.

(iii) Duly completed and signed Ballot Forms shall reach the Scrutinizer on or before 29th 
September 2024 (5.00 P.M. IST). The Ballot Forms received after the said date / time shall be 
strictly treated as if the reply from the Member has not been received.

(iv) Unsigned/ incomplete Ballot Forms will be rejected. Scrutinizer’s decision on validity of the 
Ballot Form shall be final.

(v) A member may request duplicate Ballot Form, if so required, by writing to the Company at its 
Registered Office or by sending an email oncs@containe.inby mentioning their Folio No. / DP 
ID and Client ID. However, the duly filled in duplicate Ballot Form should reach the scrutinizer 
not later than 29th September 2024 (5.00 P.M. IST).

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 
CONTAINE TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED

Sd/-
ANAND KUMAR SEETHALA

Managing Director
DIN:01575973

Add: Flat No. 966 -968, Defence Colony
Near Sainikpuri Park, Sainikpuri
Tirumalgiri, Hyderabad-500094

Telangana, India

 

Place: Secunderabad
Date: 5thSeptember 2024
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Annexure-A

Details of Directors seeking re-appointment at the 16th Annual General Meeting to be held 
on 30th September 2024

[Pursuant to Regulation 36(3) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015]

S. No Particulars Details

1.

  

Name of the Director

 

Vijayakumari Botcha

 

2.

  

DIN

 

09475695

 

3.
  

Date of Birth and Age
 

DOB: 29th
 

August 1961
 

Age: 62 Years
 

4.
  

Date of first appointment
 

23rd
 
February 2022

 

5.
  

Nature of appointment (appointment / 
reappointment)

 Appointment pursuant to retire by rotation 
and being eligible, offers herself for re-
appointment

 

6.  Qualifications Bachelor’s degree in arts from Andhra 
University  

7.  Experience and Expertise in specific 
functional areas 

36 years working as a Junior Assistant in 
District Courts of Srikakulam in Andhra 
Pradesh  

8.  Directorships in other Listed 
Companies 

Nil  

9.  Relationship with other Directors, 
Manager and Other Key Managerial 
Personnel of the company

 

Sister of SmtBotchabhavani, Director and 
Sister-in-Law  of Sri Anand Kumar 
Seethala, Managing Director.

 
10.
  

Shareholding in the Company
 

Holds 10
 
Equity Shares

 
11.
  

Remuneration last drawn by such 
person, if applicable and 
remuneration sought to be paid

 

Nil
 

12.
  

The number of Meetings of the Board 
attended during the year

 

8
 

13.

  

Membership / Chairmanship of 
Committees of other Boards

 

Audit Committee-

 

Member

 Nomination and Remuneration Committee-
Member
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EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102(1) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

ITEM NO. 3: APPROVAL FOR ISSUANCE OF EQUITY SHARE WARRANTS ON A 
PREFERENTIAL BASIS:

In terms of the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 13(2) of the Companies (Share 
Capital and Debentures) Rules, 2014, Rule 14 of Companies (Prospectus and Allotment of 
Securities) Rules, 2014 and the aforesaid ICDR Regulations, the relevant disclosures / details are 
given below:

A. Particulars of the Preferential Issue including the date of passing of Board resolution

The Board, at its Meeting held on September 05, 2024 has, subject to the approval of the 
Members and such other approvals as may be required, approved the issuance of up to 
24,50,000 (Twenty-Four Lakhs Fifty Thousand only) Warrants to the Proposed Allottees, each 
at a price of Rs. 86/- per Warrant (including a premium of Rs. 76/- per Warrant), aggregating up 
to Rs. 21,07,00,000/- (Rupees Twenty-One Crores Seven Lakhs only), for a cash 
consideration, by way of a preferential issue on a private placement basis (the “Preferential 
Issue”).

B. Kinds of securities offered and the price at which security is being offered, and the 
total/ maximum number of securities to be issued:

Upto 24,50,000 (Twenty-FourLakhs Fifty Thousand only) Warrants, at a price of Rs. 86/- per 
Warrant (including a premium of Rs. 76/- per Warrant) aggregating up to Rs. 21,07,00,000/- 
(Rupees Twenty-One Crores Seven Lakhs only), such price being not less than the floor price 
as on the relevant date determined in accordance with the valuation report and the provisions 
of Chapter V of the SEBI ICDR Regulations.

C. Objects of the Preferential Issue:

(i) The Company is issuing 24,50,000 Equity Share Warrants by way of the preferential issue for 
cash consideration.

(ii) The Company shall utilize the proceeds of the preferential issue of Equity Share Warrants to: -

(a) Meet its Working Capital requirements&

(b) General Corporate purpose.

D. Issue Price, Relevant Date and Basis on which the floor price of preferential issue has 
been arrived at and justification for the price (including premium, if any):

The price of Equity Share Warrant to be issued is fixed at Rs. 86/-per equity share of Face 
Value of Rs.10/- each in accordance with the price determined in terms of Regulation 164 of 
the SEBI ICDR Regulations (as applicable).

The relevant date as per the SEBI ICDR Regulations for the determination of the price per 
equity share pursuant to the preferential allotment is 30th August, 2024 (“Relevant Date”) (i.e., 
30 days prior to the date of proposed Extra Ordinary General Meeting).
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The Company is listed on BSE, and the equity shares of the Company are frequently traded in 
accordance with Regulation 164 of ICDR Regulations. Accordingly, the price determined shall 
be the minimum price at which the allotment is to be made.

The value per share arrived is Rs. 85.04/- as determined by the Registered Valuer, Mr. A.N. 
Gawade, IBBI Regn No. IBBI/RV/05/2019/10746 valuation report dated 5th September, 2024 
having office at 7, Saraswati Heights, Behind café Good Luck, Deccan Gymkhana, Pune-
411004.The price at which the Equity Share Warrants are issued is Rs. 86/- which is higher 
than the price determined in accordance with Regulation 164(1) of SEBI (ICDR) Regulations.

The members desirous to inspect the valuation report may send an email to cs@containe.in , 
for inspection of said Report electronically during the AGM, at least 5 days before the date of 
AGM, in advance. The valuation report is also uploaded on the website of the Company and 
can be accessed on the same link as provided in the notice of AGM i.e., 
[https://containe.in/investors-documents.html#].

E. Intention of promoters/directors / key managerial personnel to subscribe to the offer:

None of the promoters / directors / key managerial personnel / senior managerial personnel 
will subscribe to the offer.

F. The class or classes of persons to whom the allotment is proposed to be made  

The preferential issue made to the Proposed Allottees will be in the capacity of public 
shareholders of the Company.   

G. Principal terms of the assets charged as securities:

Not Applicable.

H. Proposed time within which the allotment shall be completed:

As required under the SEBI ICDR Regulations, the Company shall complete the allotment of 
equity share warrants as aforesaid on or before the expiry of 15 days from the date of passing 
of the special resolution by the shareholders granting consent for preferential issue or in the 
event allotment of equity shares would require any approval(s) or permission from any 
regulatory authority or the Central Government, within 15 days from the date of such 
approval(s) or permission, as the case may be.

I. The name of the proposed allottees, the identity of the natural persons who are the ultimate 
beneficial owners of the shares and/or who ultimately control the proposed allottees, the 
percentage of post preferential issue capital that may be held by them and change in control:
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The details of the Proposed Allottees are as per the following table:

#1 The percentage is calculated on Total no. of Equity Shares – 86,94,000 (Comprising of 
62,44,000existing Equity Share and Preferential Issue of 24,50,000Equity Share Warrants to the 
Allottees)
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Proposed 

Allotees
 

Category
(Class)

Natural 

Persons who is 

the UBO /who 

controls the 

proposed 

allotees

 

 

Pre-Issue Post Conversion 
of Equity Share 

Warrants #1

 
PAN

No. of 
Equity

 

Shares 
held

 % 
held

 No. of 
Equity

 

Shares 
held

 % 
held 

 

Gaurav Mittal

 

Public

 

Not Applicable

 

-

 

-

 

5,00,000

 

5.75

 

AGRPM7670H
Adit Mittal

 
Public

 
Not Applicable

 
-

 
-

 
5,00,000

 
5.75

 
IBLPM8756F

Pushpa Bhaju
 

Public
 

Not Applicable
 

-
 

-
 

7,50,000
 
8.63

 
BBXPB1073P

Ahanna Bhatia
 

Public
 

Not Applicable
 

-
 

-
 

2,00,000
 
2.30

 
EUUPB2978A

Yojana Sunil 
Tambe

 Public
 

Not Applicable
 

-
 

-
 

50,000
 
0.58

 
AERPT2022G

SRM Value 
Growth 

Investments 
Private Limited 

Public 

a) Sonia Jain 
ADYPJ0786H 

b) Rakshay Jain 
CHDPJ9712Q 
c) Mrigank Jain 
BOXPJ2760L

 

-  -  78,000  0.90  ABLCS7800H

Pradeep Nandal
 

Public
 

Not Applicable
 

-
 

-
 

40,000
 
0.46

 
AAEPN1223C

Deepika Garg

 
Public

 
Not Applicable

 
-

 
-

 
40,000

 
0.46

 
AGYPG5556F

Kapish Jain

 

Public

 

Not Applicable

 

-

 

-

 

40,000

 

0.46

 

ALVPJ9402H
Archana Gangal

 

Public

 

Not Applicable

 

-

 

-

 

8,000

 

0.09

 

APQPG8517F
Ashish Dohare

 

Public

 

Not Applicable

 

-

 

-

 

36,000

 

0.41

 

ANGPD3043D
Harjot Singh 

Chadha

 

Public

 

Not Applicable

 

-

 

-

 

20,000

 

0.23

 

AAGPC1218G

Sushila Jain

 

Public

 

Not Applicable

 

-

 

-

 

6,000

 

0.07

 

AEQPJ5183H
Shaurya Garg

 

Public

 

Not Applicable

 

-

 

-

 

46,000

 

0.53

 

DXNPG8434F
Kaushal Sunil 

Tambe
Public

 

Not Applicable

 

-

 

-

 

76,000

 

0.87

 

BIYPT5071K

Karl Savio 
Monteiro

Public Not Applicable - - 60,000 0.69 AFZPM2516B



CONTAINE TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED
TH 

16 ANNUAL REPORT 2023-24

J. The current and proposed status of the allottee(s) post the preferential issues namely, 
promoter or non-promoter:

25

Sr. 
No.

Name of the Proposed Allottee

 
Pre-Preferential Issue Post-Preferential Issue

Category (Promoter/ 
Non -

 

Promoter)

 Category (Promoter/ Non -
Promoter)

 

1 Gaurav Mittal

 
Not Applicable

 
Non-Promoter

 

2 Adit Mittal
 

Not Applicable
 

Non-Promoter
 

3 Pushpa Bhaju
 

Not Applicable
 

Non-Promoter
 

4 Ahanna Bhatia
 

Not Applicable
 

Non-Promoter
 

5 Yojana Sunil Tambe Not Applicable  Non-Promoter  

6 SRM Value Growth Investments 
Private Limited Not Applicable  Non-Promoter  

7 Pradeep Nandal Not Applicable  Non-Promoter  
8 Deepika Garg Not Applicable  Non-Promoter  
9 Kapish Jain

 
Not Applicable

 
Non-Promoter

 
10 Archana Gangal

 
Not Applicable

 
Non-Promoter

 11 Ashish Dohare
 

Not Applicable
 

Non-Promoter
 12 Harjot Singh Chadha

 
Not Applicable

 
Non-Promoter

 13 Sushila Jain

 

Not Applicable

 

Non-Promoter

 14 Shaurya Garg

 

Not Applicable

 

Non-Promoter

 15 Kaushal Sunil Tambe Not Applicable Non-Promoter
16 Karl Savio Monteiro Not Applicable Non-Promoter

K. Pre & Post Shareholding

Particulars 

 
Pre issue Shareholding No of Equity 

Share to be 
allotted in the 
Preferential 

Issue

 

Post Issue Shareholding

No. of Shares

 

Percentage

 

No. of 
Shares

 

Percentage

(A) Promoter & Promoter 
Group 

     

A1) Indian 

 
    

(a) Individuals 

 

44,99,950

 

72.07

 

-

 

44,99,950

 

51.76
(b) Bodies Corporates 

 

-

 

-

 

-

 

-

 

-
A2) Foreign 

 

-

 
-

 
-

 
-

 
-

Total shareholding of 
Promoter &

 
Promoter Group 

(A) = (A1) + (A2) 
 44,99,950

 
72.07

 
-

 
44,99,950

 
51.76

(B) Public  
    

B1) Institutions  - -  
  

B2) Institutions (Domestic) - -  
  B3) Institutions (Foreign) - -  -  -  -

B4) Central Government/ State 
Government(s)/ President of 
India 

-
 

-
 

-
 

-
 

-



CONTAINE TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED
TH 

16 ANNUAL REPORT 2023-24

L. Consequential Changes in the Voting Rights

Voting rights will change in tandem with the shareholding pattern on exercise of Warrants.

M. Change in control, if any, in the Company that would occur consequent to the 
preferential offer:

As a result of the proposed preferential issue of Warrants and upon conversion of Warrants 
there will be no change in the control or management of the Company. However, voting rights 
will change in tandem with the shareholding pattern.

N. Requirement as to re-computation of price:

As per Regulation 164(2), since the Equity shares of the company have been listed on BSE for a 
period of more than 90 trading days prior to the relevant date, the company is not required to 
recompute the price per equity share.

O. Terms of Issue of the Equity Share Warrants, if any:

Tenure: The Warrant holders shall, subject to the SEBI (ICDR) Regulations and other 
applicable rules, regulations and laws, be entitled to exercise the Warrants in one or more 
tranches within a period of 18 (Eighteen) months from the date of allotment of the Warrants. The 
Company shall accordingly issue and allot the corresponding number of Equity Shares of face 
value of Rs.10/- each to the Warrant holders. Each Warrant holder will be entitled to receive one 
equity share of the Company. In the event that, a Warrant holder does not exercise the Warrants 
within a period of 18 (Eighteen) months from the date of allotment of such Warrants, the 
unexercised Warrants shall lapse and the amount paid by the Warrant holders on such 
Warrants shall stand forfeited by Company.

Lock-in: The Warrants and the equity shares issued upon conversion of the Warrants shall be 
locked in, in accordance with Chapter V of the SEBI ICDR Regulations.  

Exercise of Warrants and other related matters: 

a. The Warrant holder shall have the right to convert the Warrants into fully paid-up equity shares 
of the Company of face value of Rs. 10 (Indian Rupee Ten only) each, in one or more tranches.  

    
B4) Non-Institutions 

 
    

Directors and their relatives 
(excluding independent directors 
and nominee directors)

 

50

 

0.00

 

-

 

50

 

0.00

Individual Shareholding 

 

14,78,000

 

23.67

 

23,72,000

 

38,50,000

 

44.28
Body Corporate 

 

1,16,000

 

1.86

 

78,000

 

1,94,000

 

2.23
Non-Resident Indians (NRIs)

 

42,000

 

0.67

 

-

 

42,000

 

0.48
Any Other (Specify)

 

1,08,000

 

1.73

 

-

 

1,08,000

 

1.24
Total Public Shareholding 
(B)=(B1)+(B2)+(B3)+(B4)

17,44,050

 

27.93

 

24,50,000

 

41,94,050

 

48.24

C) Non-Promoter - Non Public - - - - -

TOTAL (A+B+C) 62,44,000 100.00 24,50,000 86,94,000 100.00
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b. The conversion ratio is 1 (one) equity share in lieu of 1 (one) Warrant. 

c. An amount equivalent to 25% of the Warrant Issue Price shall be payable at the time of 
subscription and allotment of each Warrant and the balance 75% shall be payable by the 
Warrant holder(s) on the exercise of the Warrant(s).

d. The Company shall issue and allot the equity shares to the Warrant holder in dematerialized 
form and seek final approval from the Stock Exchange for listing and trading of the equity shares 
allotted to the Warrant holder pursuant to exercise of the Warrants. All equity shares (upon 
exercise of the Warrants) shall be credited into the Warrant holder’s demat account.

e. The equity Share Warrants will be issued at Rs. 86/- per share Warrant. The value per share 
arrivedat as per the valuation report of Registered Valuer, Mr. A.N. Gawade, IBBI Regn No. 
IBBI/RV/05/2019/10746 dated 5th September 2024 is Rs. 85.04/-.

f. The price determined above and the number of Equity Shares to be allotted on exercise of the 
Warrants shall be subject to appropriate adjustments as permitted under the rules, regulations 
and laws, as applicable from time to time.

g. Apart from the said right of adjustment mentioned above, the Warrants by themselves, until 
exercise of the conversion option and allotment of Equity Shares, do not give the Warrant holder 
thereof any rights akin to that of Equity shareholder(s) of the Company.

P. Certificate from Practicing Company Secretary: 

A certificate from M/s. R &A Associates, Practicing Company Secretary, Hyderabad, certifying 
that the preferential issue is being made in accordance with the requirements of Chapter V of 
the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) 
(Amendment) Regulations, 2022 shall be available for inspection at the registered office of the 
Company on all working days (excluding Saturday) during 10:00 A.M. to 5:00 P.M. up to the date 
of AGM and shall also be available during the AGM. The certificate is also uploaded on the 
website of the Company and can be accessed at [[https://containe.in/investors-
documents.html#].

Q. Principal terms of the assets charged as securities:

Not Applicable

R. No. of persons to whom allotment on preferential basis has already been made during 
the year, in terms of Number of securities as well as price

The Company has not made any preferential issue of shares/ warrants during the year. 

S. Other Disclosures – 

a) Save and except the Preferential Issue as proposed in the resolution as set in the 
accompanying Notice, the Company has made no other issue or allotment of securities on 
preferential basis during the year. 

27



CONTAINE TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED
TH 

16 ANNUAL REPORT 2023-24

b) Neither the Company nor its Promoters or Directors of the Company has been identified as a 
willful defaulter. 

c) None of the Promoter or Directors of the Company has been declared as a fugitive economic 
offender. 

The approval of the Members by way of Special Resolution is required in terms of the applicable 
provisions of Section 23, 42 and 62 of the Act read with applicable rules thereto and relevant 
provisions of the SEBI (ICDR) Regulations and accordingly the approval of the Members of the 
Company is being sought.

The Board of Directors of the Company believe that the proposed issue is in the best interest of the 
Company and its Members and therefore recommends the Special Resolutions as set out Item No. 3 
in the accompanying notice for your approval. 

None of the Directors/KMP and their relatives (if any) are concerned or interested financially or 
otherwise, either directly or indirectly in passing of the said Resolution, save and except to the extent 
of their respective interest as shareholders of the Company.

BRIEF PROFILE OF DIRECTORS SEEKING APPOINTMENT/ RE-APPOINTMENT

• Mrs. Vijayakumari Botcha, Non-Executive Director

Mrs. Vijayakumari Botcha, aged about 62 years, is the Non-Executive Director of our company. 
She has been on the Board of our company since February 23, 2022. She holds a bachelor’s 
degree in arts from Andhra University.

She has an experience of 36 years working as a Junior Assistant in District courts of Srikakulam 
in Andhra Pradesh and after her retirement from service, she joined Containe Technologies 
Limited as a Non- Executive Director to extend her resourceful skills to serve the Company.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 
CONTAINE TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED

Sd/-
ANAND KUMAR SEETHALA

Managing Director
DIN:01575973

Add: Flat No. 966 -968, Defence Colony
Near Sainikpuri Park, Sainikpuri
Tirumalgiri, Hyderabad-500094

Telangana, India

 

Place: Secunderabad
Date: 5thSeptember 2024
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DIRECTORS REPORT

To

The Members

Containe Technologies Limited

Your Directors take pleasure in presenting the Sixteenth (16th)Annual Report together with the 
Audited Balance Sheet and the Statement of Profit or Loss for the period ended 31st March 2024 
along with the Report of the Board & Statutory Auditors of your Company.

1. FINANCIAL RESULTS:

The Company’s financial performance, for the year ended 31st March 2024 is summarized 
below:

Particulars

Revenue from Operations 

Other Income 

Total Income

Profit before Finance Cost, Depreciation and Tax

Finance Cost

Depreciation

Profit Before Tax

Less:  Current tax

          Deferred Tax Liability

Profit After Tax

2023-24

100,115.65

1,317.28

101,432.93

24,072.67

8,393.83

1,342.77

14,336.07

(3,608.89)

(28.79)

10,698.39

2022-23

47,171.41

2,696.45

49,867.86

10,419.80

4,508.11

1,227.37

4,684.32

(1,120.49)

(66.92)

3,496.91

(Rupees in Thousands)

2. FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE AND STATE OF COMPANY’S AFFAIRS:

In the Financial Year 2023-24, the Company maintained its robust growth trajectory. We are 
pleased to report significant top-line growth, with revenues reaching Rs. 10,01,15,650/-, 
marking a remarkable increase of 112.24% compared to Rs. 4,71,71,410/- in the previous 
financial year. This achievement underscores our ability to leverage favorable market 
conditions, driven by operational excellence, heightened efficiency, and effective strategic 
execution.We are pleased to inform you that our Company has obtained government 
approvals from several state governments to operate its business.
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3. CHANGE IN NATURE OF BUSINESS:

During the financial year under review, there was no changes in the nature of its business

4. MATERIAL EVENTS DURING THE FINANCIAL YEAR:

During the year, the Company has obtained approval from its Board of Directors and 
Membersto issue fresh shares through Further Public Offer, in compliance with the provisions 
of Companies Act,2013, SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements), 
Regulations, 2015 (LODR), and SEBI (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2018 (ICDR). The issue size of which is Rs. 20 Crores, inclusive of share 
premium, and the process is currently underway.

5. DIVIDEND:

The Board of Directors of the Company did not recommend any dividend during the Financial 
Year 2023-24 as they want to plough back the profits for the future developments of the 
Company.

6. CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT:

The Company is an SME Listed Company as on the last day of the previous financial year. As 
such, according to Regulation 15(2)(b) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations 2015, the compliances with respect to Corporate Governance 
disclosures are not applicable to your Company. However, your Company strives to 
incorporate the appropriate standards for Corporate Governance in the interest of the 
stakeholders of the Company.

7. TRANSFER TO RESERVES:

During the Financial Year under review, the Company has transferred Rs. 1,06,98,390 to the 
Statement of Profit & Loss account in Reserves & Surplus.

8. DEPOSITS:

During the financial year under review the Company has not accepted any deposits in 
pursuance of Chapter V Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014.

9. SHARE CAPITAL DETAILS:

a) The Authorized Share Capital of the Company is Rs. 10,00,00,000/- divided into 1,00,00,000 
Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each.

b) The Issued Share Capital of the Company is Rs. 6,24,40,000/- divided into 62,44,000 Equity 
Shares of Rs. 10/- each.

c) The Paid-up Share Capital of the Company is Rs. 6,24,40,000/- divided into 62,44,000 Equity 
Shares of Rs. 10/- each.

During the year there has been no change in the Authorized, Issued and Paid-up Capital of the 
Company and entire shares of the Company are in dematerialized form.
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10. TRANSFER TO INVESTOR EDUCATION AND PROTECTION FUND:

The Provisions of Section 125(2) of the Companies Act, 2013 does not apply as there was no 
dividend declared and paid during the last 7 years. 

11. STATEMENT OF DEVIATION(S) OR VARIATION(S):

The proceeds of the money raised by Initial Public Offer during the Financial Year 2022-23 were 
fully utilized towards the objects as was stated in the prospectus.

12. EVENTS SUBSEQUENT TO THE DATE OF FINANCIAL STATEMENT:

There are no material changes and commitments that occurred subsequent to the date of the 
Financial Statement which can affect the financial position of the Company.

13. DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OF THE COMPANY:

The following are the Directors and Key Managerial Personnel of the Company:

1. Mr. Anand Kumar Seethala  - Managing Director (DIN: 01575973)

2. Mrs. Botcha Bhavani  - Whole-Time Director (DIN: 02299110)

3. Mrs. Vijayakumari Botcha - Non-Executive Director (DIN: 09475695)

4. Mr. MadhiDoraiswamy  - Independent Director (DIN: 09475483)

5. Mr. Sunmeet Singh - Independent Director (DIN: 09475107)

6. Mr. Vijay Kumar Jogoda* - Chief Financial Officer

7.  Mrs. Nikitha Sarda - Company Secretary and Compliance Officer.

*Mr. Vijay Kumar Jogoda has resigned from the position of Chief Financial Officer w.e.f 5th April 2024 
and Mr. Janardhan Mandala has been appointed as the Chief Financial Officer w.e.f 5th April 2024.

14. RETIREMENT BY ROTATION:

Pursuant to the provisions of section 152 of the Companies act, 2013, Mrs. Vijaykumari Botcha 
(DIN: 09475695), Director will retire at the ensuing Annual General Meeting and being eligible, 
offers herself for re-appointment.

The Board recommends her re-appointment. The relevant details including profile of Mrs. 
Vijayakumari Botcha is included separately in the Notice of the AGM forming part of this report.

15. DETAILS OF DIRECTORS OR KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL APPOINTED OR 
RESIGNED DURING THE YEAR: 

During the Financial year 2023-24 there were no changes in the Directorships or Key 
Managerial Personnel of the Company. 
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However, after the closure of financial Year Mr. Vijay Kumar Jogoda has resigned from the 
position of Chief Financial Officer w.e.f 5th April 2024 and Mr. Janardhan Mandala has been 
appointed as the Chief Financial Officer w.e.f 5th April 2024. 

16. COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD:

The Company constituted Audit Committee, Nomination and Remuneration Committee and 
Stakeholder Relationship Committee to comply with the provisions of the Companies Act, 
2013 and SEBI LODR Regulations,2015

1. AUDIT COMMITTEE: 

The Audit Committee consists of:

i. Mr. Sunmeet Singh, Non-Executive, Independent Director - Chairperson;

ii. Mr. Madhi Doraiswamy, Non-Executive, Independent Director - Member;

iii. Mrs. Vijayakumari Botcha, Non-Executive Director - Member. 

All the recommendations made by the members of the Audit Committee were accepted by the 
Board.

2. NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE:

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee consists of:

i. Mr. Madhi Doraiswamy, Non-Executive, Independent Director -  Chairperson;

ii. Mr. Sunmeet Singh, Non-Executive, Independent Director – Member;

iii. Mrs. Vijayakumari Botcha, Non-Executive Director - Member.

3. STAKEHOLDER RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE:

The Stakeholder Relationship Committee consists of: 

i. Mr. Sunmeet Singh, Non-Executive, Independent Director – Chairperson;

ii. Mr. Madhi Doraiswamy, Non-Executive, Independent Director - Member;

iii. Mr. Anand Kumar Seethala, Managing Director - Member.

17. NUMBER OF BOARD MEETINGS/ COMMITTEE/ SHAREHOLDERS MEETINGS 
CONDUCTED DURING THE YEAR:

a. Board Meeting:

During the year ended 31st March 2024, the Board met 8 (Eight) times. The intervening gap 
between the Meetings was within the period prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013 (the 
“Act”).  Required quorum was present throughout each meeting as per the requirement of the 
said Act, the details of Board meetings are given below:
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S. 
No.

Date of Board Meeting No of Directors Attended Place of Board Meeting

10/04/2023

29/05/2023

14/08/2023

31/08/2023

09/11/2023

14/11/2023

23/11/2023

11/01/2024

5

5

3

3

3

5

3

3

Registered Office

Registered Office

Registered Office

Registered Office

Registered Office

Registered Office

Registered Office

Registered Office

1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

7.

8.

 
Number of Board Meetings attended by each Director during the financial year 2023-24:

The Meetings of the following Committees held on the respective dates as mentioned below:

b. Audit Committee: 

The Audit Committee met three (3) times during the financial year on 29th May 2023and 14th 
November 2023

S. 
No.

Name of Director Designation No. of Board Meetings 
attended 

Mr. Anand Kumar Seethala

Mrs. Botcha Bhavani

Mrs. Vijayakumari Botcha

Mr. Madhi Doraiswamy

Mr. Sunmeet Singh

Managing Director

Whole-Time Director

Non-Executive Director

Independent Director

Independent Director

8

8

8

3

3

1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

 

S. 
No.

Name of Director Designation No. of Meetings 
entitled to attend

No. of Meetings 
attended 

Mr. Sunmeet Singh

Mr.Madhi Doraiswamy

Mrs. Vijayakumari Botcha

Chairperson

Member

Member

2

2

2

2

2

2

1

2

3
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c. Nomination and Remuneration Committee: 

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee met Once (1) during the financial year on 10th 
April 2023.

d. Stakeholders Relationship Committee:

The Stakeholders Relationship Committee met Once (1) during the financial year on 14th 
November 2023.

S. 
No.

Name of Director Designation No. of Meetings 
entitled to attend

No. of Meetings 
attended 

Mr. Madhi Doraiswamy

Mrs. Vijayakumari Botcha

Mr. Sunmeet Singh

Chairperson

Member

Member

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

2

3

S. 
No.

Name of Director Designation No. of Meetings 
entitled to attend

No. of Meetings 
attended 

Mr. Sunmeet Singh

Mr. Madhi Doraiswamy

Mr. Anand Kumar Seethala

Chairperson

Member

Member

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

2

3

e. Independent Directors Meeting:

The Independent directors of the Company met Once (1)during the financial year on 14th 
November 2023.

18. DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:

Pursuant to Section 134 (5) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Directors hereby confirm:

(i) That in the preparation of the annual accounts for the year ended 31st March 2024, the 
applicable accounting standards had been followed along with proper explanation relating to 
any material departures;

(ii) that the Directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and 
made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair 
view of the state of affairs of the company at the end of the financial year 31st March 2024 and 
of the profit or loss of the company for that period;

(iii) that the directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate 
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of 
the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;
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(iv) that the directors had prepared the annual accounts for the period ended 31st March 2024 on a 
going concern basis.

(v) that the directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all 
applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

19. STATEMENT ON DECLARATION GIVEN BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS UNDER SUB-
SECTION (7) OF SECTION 149 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013:

The Independent Directors have submitted the Declaration of Independence, as required 
pursuant to Sub-Section (7) Section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013 stating that they meet the 
criteria of independence as provided in (6) of Section 149 of Companies Act, 2013 and 
Regulation 16(1)(b) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosures Requirements) 
Regulations, 2015.

20. COMPANY’S POLICY ON DIRECTORS’ APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION 
INCLUDING CRITERIA FOR DETERMINING QUALIFICATIONS, POSITIVE ATTRIBUTES, 
INDEPENDENCE OF A DIRECTOR AND OTHER MATTERS PROVIDED UNDER SUB-
SECTION (3) OF SECTION 178:

The Company follows a policy on remuneration of directors and other senior managerial 
personnel. The Policy is recommended by the Nomination and Remuneration Committee and 
approved by the Board.

21. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS:

All the related party transactions are entered in the ordinary course of business and on arm’s 
length basis they are in compliance with the applicable provisions of Companies Act 2013 and 
listing regulations. Additional Disclosure Note No. 17 to the Financial Statements can be 
referred for detailed related party transactions.

The Company has adopted a related party transactions policy and the said policy as approved 
by the board is uploaded on the Company’s website www.containe.in .

22. NAMES OF THE SUBSIDIARIES/ASSOCIATES/JOINT VENTURES:

Your Company has no Subsidiaries, Associates and Joint Ventures during the financial year 
under review. 

23. MECHANISM FOR BOARD EVALUATION:

The Board of Directors has carried out an annual evaluation of its own performance, board 
committees and individual directors pursuant to the provisions of Schedule IV of the 
Companies Act, 2013.

The Directors evaluation was broadly based on the parameters such as understanding of the 
Company’s vision, objective, skills, knowledge and experience, participation and attendance in 
Board/ Committee meetings; governance and contribution to strategy; interpersonal skills etc.
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The Board has carried out the annual performance evaluation of its own performance, the 
Directors individually as well as evaluation of the working of its Board Committees. A structured 
questionnaire was prepared covering various aspects of the Board’s functioning such as 
adequacy of the composition of the Board and its Committees, Board Culture, execution and 
performance of specific duties, obligations and governance.

A meeting of the Independent Directors was also held which reviewed performance of non-
independent directors, performance of the board as a whole and performance of the chairman 
after taking into account the views of executive directors and non-executive directors and 
assess the quality, quantity and timeliness of flow of information between the company 
management and the Board that is necessary for the Board to effectively and reasonably 
perform their duties.  Performance evaluation of independent directors was done by the entire 
board, excluding the independent director being evaluated.

24. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN 
EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO:

As required by the provisions of Companies Act, 2013, the relevant information pertaining to 
conservation of energy, technology absorption and foreign exchange earnings and outgo are 
provided in Annexure – I.

25. SIGNIFICANT & MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS: 

There were no significant and material orders that were passed by the regulators or courts or 
tribunals against your company.

26. ADEQUACY OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS: 

The Company has effective ‘internal financial controls’ that ensure an orderly and efficient 
conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s policies, safeguarding of its assets, 
prevention and detection of frauds and errors, accuracy and completeness of the accounting 
records, and timely preparation of reliable financial information.

There   are   adequate   controls   relating   to strategic, operational, environmental and quality 
related aspects too.

While these controls have been effective through-out the year, these are reviewed on a periodic 
basis for any changes/ modifications to align to business needs.

27. PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS:

Your Company has not given any loan or guarantee to any person or body corporate, neither 
has given any guarantee or provided security in connection with a loan to any other body 
corporate or person, nor acquired by way of subscription, purchase or otherwise, the securities 
of any other body corporate during the Financial Year 2023-24 pursuant to Section 186 of 
Companies Act, 2013. 

28. UNSECURED LOANS FROM DIRECTORS/RELATIVES OF THE COMPANY:

During the year under review, the Company has taken Unsecured Loans from the Managing 
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Director, the details of which are provided in Additional Disclosure Note No. 17 of the Financial 
Statements.

29. RISK MANAGEMENT: 

The Board of Directors of the Company formulates, implements and monitors the risk 
management framework for the Company. 

The Board evaluates risk management systems and internal financial controls. The Board 
reviews the internal audit findings, provides guidance on internal controls and ensures that the 
internal audit recommendations are implemented. 

30. PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES:

Pursuant to Rule 5 to the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration Managerial Personnel) 
Rule, 2014, there are no employees who are in receipt of remuneration of Rs. 1,02,00,000/- or 
more per annum or Rs. 8,50,000/- or more per month or were employed for a part of the year as 
furnished in Annexure-II.

31. AUDITORS AND AUDITORS REPORT:

Your Company’s Auditors M/s. Dhanunjaya & Haranath, Chartered Accountants, bearing Firm 
Registration No: 014288S as Statutory Auditors of the Company in the 14th Annual General 
Meeting held on 21st September 2022 to hold the office from the conclusion of the 14th Annual 
General Meeting till the conclusion of the 19th Annual General Meeting in accordance with 
Section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013. 

The Auditors’ Report for financial year 2023-24 does not contain any qualification, reservation 
or adverse remark. The Auditors’ Report is enclosed with the financial statements in this Annual 
Report.

32. SECRETARIAL AUDITOR AND THEIR REPORT:

The Board has appointed M/s. R&A Associates, Company Secretaries, a firm of Practicing 
Company Secretaries, Hyderabad as the Secretarial Auditors to conduct Secretarial Audit of 
the Company for the Financial Year ended 31st March 2024 in compliance with the provisions 
of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013.The Secretarial Auditors’ Report for financial year 
2023-24 does not contain any qualification, reservation or adverse remark. 

The Secretarial Audit Report issued by R & A Associates, Company Secretaries, in Form MR-3 
is enclosed as Annexure-III.

33. INTERNAL AUDIT:

Pursuant to provisions of Section 138 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 13 of the 
Companies (Accounts) Rule, 2014 as amended from time to time, the Board of Directors had 
appointed M/s R. Subramanian & Company LLP., Chartered Accountants, Hyderabad as an 
Internal Auditor of the Company to conduct internal audit of the Company.
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34. EXTRACT OF THE ANNUAL RETURN

Pursuant to Section 92 of the Act and Rule 12 of the Companies (Management and 
Administration) Rules, 2014, the Annual Return is available on the website of the Company at 
www.containe.in.

35.  MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT:

The Management Discussion and Analysis report has been separately furnished as Annexure-
IV in the Annual Report and forms a part of the Annual Report.

36. POLICIES AND DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS:

In terms of provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 the Company has adopted following policies 
which are available on its website www.containe.in:

• Archival Policy

• Code of Conduct forDirectors - Senior Management Personnel

• Code of Practices and Fair Disclosure of UPSI

• Familiarization Programmefor Independent Directors

• Materiality of Events Policy

• Nomination And Remuneration Policy

• Policy on Related Party Transactions

• Policy For Determining Material Subsidiary

• Policy For Inquiry in case of leak of UPSI

• Terms And Conditions – For the Appointment of an independent Director

• Whistle Blower Policy – Vigil Mechanism

37. COMPLIANCE WITH SECRETARIAL STANDARDS:

The Company has complied with Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute of Company 
Secretaries of India while organizing the Board and Annual General Meetings.

38. DETAILS OF POLICY DEVELOPED AND IMPLEMENTED BY THE COMPANY ON ITS 
CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY INITIATIVES:

The provisions of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Corporate 
Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 are not applicable to the Company as on 31st March, 
2024. Hence, your Company is not required to adopt the CSR Policy or constitute the CSR 
Committee during the year under review.
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39. DISCLOSURE PERTAINING TO SEXUAL HARRASMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE:

Your Directors promote a productive work environment and do not tolerate any conduct by any 
employee that disrupts, harasses, intimidates, or interferes with another’s work performance. 
While all forms of harassment are prohibited, it is the policy of your Company to emphasize that 
sexual harassment, particularly towards women, is specifically prohibited. Every employee 
shall, at all the times, maintain office decorum in dealing with colleagues.

Also, there were no complaints reported under the Prevention of Sexual Harassment of 
Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013.

40. COST AUDIT AND DISCLOSURE RELATING TO MAINTENANCE OF COST RECORDS:

In terms of the provisions of Section 148 and all other applicable provisions of the Companies 
Act, 2013, the cost audit is not applicable to this company.

41. DETAILS IN RESPECT OF FRAUDS REPORTED BY THE AUDITOR OTHER THAN THOSE 
WHICH ARE REORTABLE TO THE CENTRAL GOVERNMENT:

During the year under review, the Statutory Auditors of the Company have not reported any 
frauds to the Board of Directors as prescribed under Section 143(12) of the Companies Act, 
2013 and rules made thereunder. 

42. DETAILS OF APPLICATION MADE OR ANY PROCEEDING PENDING UNDER THE 
INSOLVENCY AND BANKRUPTCY CODE, 2016:

There is no application made or any proceeding pending under the Insolvency and Bankruptcy 
Code, 2016 during the year under review.

43. DETAILS OF DIFFERENCE BETWEEN AMOUNT OF THE VALUATION DONE AT THE 
TIME OF ONE-TIME SETTLEMENT AND THE VALUATION DONE WHILE TAKING LOAN 
FROM THE BANKS OR FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS ALONG WITH THE REASONS 
THEREOF:

During the year under review, there was no one-time settlement done by the Company, 
accordingly disclosure with respect to difference in valuation and reasons thereof is not 
applicable.

44. VIGIL MECHANISM:

The Board at its meeting adopted a vigil mechanism policy that provides a formal mechanism 
for all Directors and employees to report their genuine concerns while ensuring that the 
activities of the Company are conducted in a fair and transparent manner and approach the 
Board of Directors of the Company about the unethical behaviour, actual or suspected fraud or 
violation of the Company’s Code of conduct or ethics. During the year, there were no 
complaints received in this respect. 
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ACKNOWLEDGMENT: 

Your Directors wish to place on record their appreciation to employees at all levels for their hard work, 
dedication and commitment. The Board also desires to place on record its sincere appreciation for 
the support and co-operation that the company received from the customers, strategic partners, 
bankers, auditors, consultants and all others stakeholders associated with the company. The 
company looks upon them as partners in its progress. It will be the company’s endeavor to build and 
nurture strong links with trade based on mutuality, respect and co-operation.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 
CONTAINE TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED

Place: Secundrabad
Date: 20th August 2024

Sd/-
ANAND KUMAR SEETHALA

Managing Director
DIN:01575973

Add: Flat No. 966-968, 
Defence Colony,

Near Sainikpuri Park, 
Sainikpuri, 
Tirumalgiri, 

Hyderabad-500094, 
Telangana, India

Sd/-
BOTCHA BHAVANI
Whole time Director

DIN:02299110
Add:37-18/966,968,

Flat No.102,
Gks Park VeiwApts,

Defence Colony, 
Near Water Reservioor,

Sainikpuri, 
Hyderabad-500094, 

Telangana, India
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Annexure-I

Information as required under section 134(3)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8 
of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 forming part of Directors Report for the year ended 
31st March 2024.

The information as per Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013 has to be presented:

A. Conservation of energy

1. Company ensures that the manufacturing operations are conducted in themanner whereby 
optimum utilization and maximum possible savings of energy is achieved.

2. No specific investment has been made on reduction in energy consumption.

3. As the impact of measures taken for conservation and optimum utilization ofenergy are not 
quantitative, its impact on cost cannot be stated accurately.

B. Technology absorption:

The Company is continuously making efforts for adaptation of latest technology at its unit to 
improve the performance, quality and cost effectiveness of its products, upgrading its plant and 
Machinery. The Company focuses to pioneer the launch of new products that have been 
successful in the market.

The Company has been continuously improving the quality of its existing products and alsoto 
reduce the cost of production and optimum energy utilization.

The Company has not imported any technology from the beginning of this financial year 2023-
24 Therefore, no such disclosure on details of technology imported, year of import and 
absorption of technology are applicable.

During the year the company has not made any expenditure on research & development.
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C. Foreign exchange earnings and outgo:

Rs. in Thousands
Particulars

2023-24 2022-23

Earnings:

Export of goods calculated on FOB Basis

Outgo:

Value of Imports Calculated on CIF basis

Raw Materials (inclusive of taxes)

33.49

-

367

1277.73

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 
CONTAINE TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED

Place: Secundrabad
Date: 20th August 2024

Sd/-
ANAND KUMAR SEETHALA

Managing Director
DIN:01575973

Add: Flat No. 966-968, 
Defence Colony,

Near Sainikpuri Park, 
Sainikpuri, 
Tirumalgiri, 

Hyderabad-500094, 
Telangana, India

Sd/-
BOTCHA BHAVANI
Whole time Director

DIN:02299110
Add:37-18/966,968,

Flat No.102,
Gks Park VeiwApts,

Defence Colony, 
Near Water Reservioor,

Sainikpuri, 
Hyderabad-500094, 

Telangana, India

42



CONTAINE TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED
TH 

16 ANNUAL REPORT 2023-24

Annexure-II

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

Information as per Rule 5(1) of Chapter XIII, Companies (Appointment and Remuneration 
of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014

*Mr. Vijay Kumar Jojoda has resigned from the position of CFO w.e.f 5th April 2024.

1. The Median Remuneration of the employees of the Company during the financial year was Rs. 
4,54,000/- (Previous Year Rs. 1,71,000/-).

2. There are 9 permanent Employees on the rolls the Company of as on 31st March, 2024.

3. There was a 40.51 % increase in the salaries of employees other than the managerial 
personnel in the current financial year i.e. as against 33.31% as against the previous financial 
year 2022-23.

4. The key parameters for the variable component of remuneration availed by the directors are 
considered by the Board of Directors based on the recommendations of the Nomination and 
Remuneration Committee.

5. It is hereby confirmed that the remuneration is as per the remuneration policy of the Company.  

Name of Director Designation Remuneration
in FY 23-24

 
Remuneration

in FY 22-23

 
 

% of 
increase in 
remunerati

on

 

Ratio of 
remunerati
on to MRE

Executive Directors
 

Anand Kumar 
Seethala

Managing Director
 

12,00,000
 

12,00,000
 

-
 

2.64

Botcha Bhavani Whole-Time 
Director 

12,00,000  12,00,000  -  2.64

Key Managerial Personnel 
*Vijay Kumar 
Jojoda

Chief Financial 
Officer

 

5, 86, 500
 

4,78,150
 

22.6%
 
1.29

Nikitha Sarda

 

Company 
Secretary

4,09,500

 

1,00,000

 

309%

 

0.90

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 
CONTAINE TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED

Place: Secundrabad
Date: 20th August 2024

Sd/-
ANAND KUMAR SEETHALA

Managing Director
DIN:01575973

 

Sd/-
BOTCHA BHAVANI
Whole time Director

DIN:02299110
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Annexure- III

FORM MR-3

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2024

[Pursuant to Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No. 9 of the Companies 
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To
The Members
CONTAINE TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED
H. No. 3-13-142/ 341P, 342, Gokul Nagar Marriguda
Mallapur, Secunderabad, Hyderabad-500076 
Telangana, India.

We have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and 
adherence to the good corporate practices by CONTAINE TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED (CIN: 
L72200TG2008PLC061063) (hereinafter referred to as “the Company”). Secretarial Audit was 
conducted in a manner that provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate 
conducts/statutory compliances and expressing our opinion thereon. 

Based on our verification of the Containe Technologies Limitedbooks, papers, minute books, forms 
and returns filed and other records maintained by the Company and also the information provided by 
the Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of Secretarial 
Audit, we hereby report that in our opinion, the Company has, during the audit period covering the 
financial year ended on 31st March 2024, complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and 
also that the Company has proper Board processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the 
extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter:

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records 
maintained by the Company for the Financial Year ended on 31stMarch 2024, according to the 
provisions of:

i. The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) (to the extent applicable) and the Rules made thereunder;

ii. The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules made thereunder;

iii. The Depositories Act, 1996 and the regulations and bye-laws framed thereunder;

iv. Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the Rules and Regulations made thereunder to 
the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial 
Borrowings; (Not applicable to the Company during the audit period);

v. The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities Exchange Board of 
India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act’):-
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a. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) 
Regulations, 2011;

b. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015;

c. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015;

d. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer 
Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with clients;

e. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2018;

f. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits) Regulations, 
2014 (Not applicable to the Company during the audit period);

g. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations, 
2008 (Not applicable to the Company during the audit period);

h. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009; 
(Not applicable to the Company during the audit period) &

i. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 2018 (Not 
applicable to the Company during the audit period).

vi. We further report that, based on the information provided by the Company, its officers and 
authorized representatives during the conduct of Audit, and on examination of the relevant 
documents, licenses and records in pursuance thereof, on test check basis in our opinion, the 
Company has complied with applicable general laws and rules made thereof and in particular 
the following:

(a) Motor Vehicles Act, 1988;

(b) Central Motor Vehicle Rules, 1989; &

(c) The Information Technology Act, 2000.

We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following: 

(i) Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India.

(ii) The Listing Agreements entered by the Company with Stock Exchange- “BSE SME”. 

We report that, during the year under review, the Company has complied with the provisions of 
the Acts, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines and Standards, etc. mentioned above except that the 
Company has filed few of the e-forms as required under the Companies Act, 2013 beyond the 
prescribed timelines.
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We further report that:

1. We have not examined the Financial Statements, Financial books, related financial Acts and 
Related Party Transactions etc., For these matters, we rely on the report of Statutory Auditors 
for Financial Statement for the financial year ended 31st March 2024.

2. The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with a proper balance of Executive 
Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The changes in the 
composition of the Board of Directors that took place during the period under review were 
carried out in compliance with the provisions of the Act.

3. Proper notice, agenda and detailed notes on agenda were given to all directors for the 
Meetings of Board of Director and Committees and were sent in compliance with Companies 
Act, 2013 and Secretarial Standards. The necessary system exists for seeking and obtaining 
further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for 
meaningful participation at the meeting.

4. The decisions of the Board and Committees were carried out with requisite majority as 
recorded in the minutes of the meetings.

5. The management is responsible for compliance with all business laws. This responsibility 
includes maintenance of statutory registers / files required by the concerned authorities and 
internal control of the concerned department.

We further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the Company 
commensurate with the size and operations of the company to monitor and ensure compliance 
with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.

Note: This report is to be read with my letter of even date which is annexed as Annexure-A and 
forms an integral part of this report.

For R & A Associates
Company Secretaries

Sd/-
Rashida Adenwala

M. No.: F4020
C. P. No.: 2224

UDIN:F004020F001005592

Place: Hyderabad
Date: 20th August 2024
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ANNEXURE-A TO THE SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

To
The Members
CONTAINE TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED
H. No. 3-13-142/ 341P, 342, Gokul Nagar Marriguda, 
Mallapur, Secunderabad, Hyderabad-500076 
Telangana, India.

My Report of even date is to be read along with this letter:

1. Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the Company. Our 
responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based on our audit.

2. We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable 
assurance about the correctness of the contents of the secretarial records. The verification was 
done on a random test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in secretarial records. We 
believe that the processes and practices, we followed provide a reasonable basis for my 
opinion. 

3. We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of the financial records and Books of 
Accounts of the Company.

4. Wherever required, we have obtained the Management representation about the compliance 
of laws, rules and regulations and happening of events etc.

5. The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, 
standards is the responsibility of management. Our examination was limited to the verification 
of procedures on a test basis.

6. The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor 
of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the 
Company.

7. We have relied up on the information provided by the Management with respect to related party 
transactions for its compliance.

For R & A Associates
Company Secretaries

Sd/-
Rashida Adenwala

M. No.: F4020
C. P. No.: 2224

UDIN:F004020F001005592

Place: Hyderabad
Date: 20th August 2024
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Annexure - IV

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION & ANALYSIS REPORT

• Overview:

Containe Technologies Limited (BSE: 543606) (Company) is a public company listed on BSE 
SME, incorporated on 16th September 2008 as a private company. The registered office of the 
Company is situated at H. No. 3-13-142/ 341P, 342, Gokul Nagar Marriguda, Mallapur, 
Secunderabad, Hyderabad-500076, Telangana, India.

The Company is an ISO 9001:2015 Certified company which indicates that its products and 
services meet expectations of Stakeholders. Your Company is primarily engaged in the 
business of Manufacturing of Speed Limiting Devices, Vehicle Location Tracking Devices, 
Embedded SIM Cards & M2M Services.

The Speed Limiting Device is a Safety Product which is mandatory fitment for New 
Registration, fitness of all commercial vehicles of goods carriers, hazardous 
petroleum/chemical tankers, public transport, and school buses, as per GSR 290E of 
15.04.2015. It is designed, developed, and manufactured according to the Automotive Industry 
Standard (AIS 018) "MOTOREYE & LIMITS" approved by ARAI and AIS 037 Standard, 
ensuring conformity of production audits for its excellent quality and proven durability.

Vehicle Location Tracking Devices Product has been tested as per Automotive Industry 
Standard AIS-140 & BIS 16833 Standard. This product is approved by ICAT TAC Certificate No: 
CK8073.  This IRNSS VLTD (Vehicle Location Tracking Device) is designed with Quad band 
GSM / GPRS Module, equipped with GPS/IRNSS receiver to provide accurate navigation data, 
this can be remotely configured (OTA Configuration).

The Company has registered APN for PAN India “ctplm2m.in” and manufactures its owned 
Dual Profile e-SIMS in collaboration GSMA Approved Manufacturing facility and has MOU with 
service providers Like BSNL, Vodafone Idea and Airtel for e-SIM Profiles and has M2M service 
providers License from Department of Telecommunications.

• Global Economy:

The global economic landscape in 2023 was shaped by a series of significant events, including 
the ongoing recovery from the pandemic, geopolitical tensions, and shifts in monetary policies 
across major economies. Global geopolitical tensions and trade disputes have caused price 
fluctuations in commodities like oil, impacting international trade and investment flows. Despite 
these challenges, the global economy grew by 3.1% in 2023, supported by increased spending 
and improved supply chains after pandemic disruptions.

The IMF estimated a growth rate of 4.7% for Asia in 2023, with China and India laying a major 
role. In China, higher spending on disaster recovery and resilience initiatives supported 
growth, while in India, robust domestic demand led to an upward revision in the growth 
estimate.

The automotive industry is an important pillar of the world economy. It affects every aspect of 
daily living, and it is an important source of employment – approximately 5% of the global labor 
force is directly or indirectly employed in this industry. 
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As we move into 2024, the outlook appears cautiously optimistic, supported by moderating 
inflation and steady growth.

https://www.oecd.org/en/about/news/press-releases/2024/05/economic-outlook-steady-
global-growth-expected-for-2024-and-2025.html

h t tps : / /www. imf .o rg /en /News/Ar t ic les /2024/01/30/013124-apdreo-presser -
openingremarks#:~:text=Core%20inflation%20is%20also%20on,most%20of%20the%20up
ward%20revision.

• Global Auto Components Industry:

Global economic development is dependent on the activities of the automotive industry due to 
the wide range of businesses that it is integrated with. The automotive industry contributes 
around 3% of the world’s total GDP output, and that share is higher in emerging markets such 
as India and China.

Semiconductor market will leap from $574 billion in 2022 to $1,380 billion by 2029, with a 12.2% 
CAGR. This surge is driven by the booming consumption of consumer electronics worldwide. 
The Automotive industry in India is the third-largest by production in the world as per 2023 
statistics, India is the 3rd largest automobile market in the world in terms of sales. In 2022, India 
became the fourth largest country in the world by the valuation of its automotive industry.

• Indian Economy:

In the face of global uncertainties and domestic challenges, the Indian economy has displayed 
impressive strength and sustained growth. With an estimated growth rate of 7.6% for FY-24, 
significantly higher than global forecasts, India continues to be the fastest-growing major 
economy. The economy has managed to attract multinational corporations seeking quality 
services at reduced costs by leveraging its young talent pool for cost-effective outsourcing and 
offshoring services. Despite the challenges, proactive monetary policies by the Reserve Bank 
of India have played a crucial role in gradually easing inflation, setting the stage for continued 
economic growth in the coming years.
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Robust Growth: India’s economy has continued its strong performance with an estimated 
growth rate of 7.6% in FY24, driven by robust domestic demand, supported by a rebound in 
consumer spending and a recovery in the services sector.

Policy Reforms: The Indian government’s focus on economic reforms, including initiatives to 
improve ease of doing business, attract foreign investment, and promote digitalization, has 
contributed to the positive growth outlook.

https://www.imf.org/external/datamapper/profile/IND

• Indian Auto Components Industry:

The Indian automotive industry is undergoing transformation driven by a confluence of factors. 
Evolving industry standards, changing consumer preferences, and a growing emphasis on 
sustainability are pushing advancements in all areas of the industry.

India’s auto component industry is an important sector driving macroeconomic growth and 
employment. The industry comprises players of all sizes, from large corporations to micro 
entities, spread across clusters throughout the country. The auto components industry 
accounted for a significant part of India’s GDP and provided direct employment to 1.5 million 
people. By 2026, the automobile component sector will contribute 5-7% of India's GDP. The 
total Automotive electronics demand in India is projected to grow from US$ 10.6 billion in 2022 
to US$ 70.3 – US$ 74.4 billion by 2032.

During the Financial Year (2023-24), the industry clocked a turnover of Rs. 6.14 lakh crore (US 
$74.1 billion), representing a growth of 9.8% on a year-on-year basis. The industry also posted 
a trade surplus of $300 million during the year, as exports grew 5.5% to Rs $21.2 billion while 
imports rose by 3% to $20.9 billion.

Over the next decade, embedded and connected location services will remain a core 
component of in-vehicle infotainment systems for carmakers. The Indian automotive industry’s 
digital transformation presents exciting opportunities; the demand for location-based services 
is set to surge. By capitalizing on India’s strong R&D capabilities and embracing innovation, 
navigation companies can play a vital role in shaping the future of mobility in the country. India 
occupies a strong position in the global heavy vehicles market as it is the largest tractor 
producer, second-largest bus manufacturer, and third-largest heavy trucks manufacturer in the 
world.  

https://prodesk.in/autocomponents#:~:text=The%20auto%20components%20industry%20a
ccounted,%2D7%25%20of%20India's%20GDP.

h t t p s : / / w w w . a c m a . i n / u p l o a d s / p u b l i c a t i o n / r e s e a r c h -
studies/4_ACMA_Grant_Thornton_Bharat_Auto_Electronics_Manufacturing_Report.pdf

https://www.autocarpro.in/news/apollo-tyres-aims-to-be-net-zero-by-2050--121684

https://www.ibef.org/industry/automobiles-presentation
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• Government Initiatives for Automobile Industry:

1. There have been plenty of investments in the automobile sector recently, the Automobile 
Sector attracted Foreign Direct Investment equity inflow (FDI) worth US$ 36.268 billion 
between April 2000 - March 2024.

2. Ministry of Road Transport and Highways has revealed plans to roll out Bharat NCAP, India’s 
own vehicle safety assessment program. In 2021, the Government launched the Vehicle 
Scrappage Policy, which aims to phase out old polluting vehicles in an environmentally safe 
manner.

3. The Government's goal is to position India as a global hub for manufacturing, research and 
development (R&D). To support this, since 2015 it has set up five National Automotive Testing 
and R&D Infrastructure Project (NATRiP) centres as well as the National Automotive Board to 
act as facilitator between the Government and the industry. 

4. The Indian government has planned US$ 3.5 billion in incentives over a five-year period until 
2026 under a revamped scheme to encourage production and export of clean technology 
vehicles. Initiatives like Make in India, the Automotive Mission Plan 2026, and NEMMP 2020 
will be a net positive for the sector. 

5. In November 2020, the Union Cabinet approved a PLI scheme in automobile and auto 
components with an approved financial outlay over a five-year period of Rs. 57,042 crore (US$ 
8.1 billion). In September 2021, the Indian government issued notification regarding a PLI 
scheme for automobile and auto components worth Rs. 25,938 crore (US$ 3.49 billion). This 
scheme is expected to create an incremental output of Rs. 2,31,500 crore (US$ 31.08 billion).

6. The Automotive Mission Plan 2016-26 is a mutual initiative by the Government of India and the 
Indian Automotive Industry to lay down the roadmap for the development of the industry. 

https://www.ibef.org/industry/automobiles-presentation

• State-Wise Performance:

Maharashtra - Rs. 3,58,26,000/-

West Bengal - Rs. 1,44,79,100/-

Telangana         - Rs.1,04,26,000/-

Karnataka - Rs. 41,81,700/-

Delhi                  - Rs. 39,66,900/-
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• Opportunities:

1. Expanding the business in different states thereby leading to creation of new customer base;

2. Growing demand for vehicle telematics and ITS Products;

3. Approval from the State Government of Karnataka, Maharashtra, West Bengal, Madhya 
Pradesh and NCT of Delhi to register Vehicle Location Tracker (VLT) Device for usage in the 
respective jurisdiction.

4. Approval from State Government of Nagaland and APSAC to supply and fitment of Vehicle 
Location Tracker (VLT) Device;

• Threats:

1. Initial delays in implementation by State Governments, leading to demand and supply 
imbalance and price competition;

2. Overhead expenses for providing performance Bank Guarantees may impact the Working 
Capital;

3. Initial overhead costs for software development and manpower resource maintenance;

4. Ongoing expenses for product R&D, improvements/updates, and testing agencies.

• Outlook:

The rapidly globalizing world is creating newer opportunities for the transportation industry, 
especially while shifting towards electric, electronic and hybrid cars, which are deemed more 
efficient, safe and reliable modes of transportation. 

Over the next decade, this will lead to newer verticals and opportunities for auto component 
manufacturers. To help them adjust to the shifting dynamics of the sector, the Indian 
government has already offered various production incentives.

Advancement in AIS140 Standard (Amendment -3 Draft Released) will be a new On Board Unit 
(OBU) Technology Development of GNSS Tolling for Electronic Toll Collection. It has been the 
next trend in Vehicle Telematics, where all the Commercial and private NHAI road users have to 
fit this device for free traffic flow in National Highways and pay by use of kilometers through 
NPCI, Fastag KYC and class of Vehicle. Company has the experience and capability to enter in 
this business and have a good market share.

Our existing product, AIS 140/BIS 16833 IRNSS VLTD (Vehicle Location Tracking Device), is 
part of the ITS standards set by the Ministry of Road Transport and Highways (MORTH). It is 
mandatory for all newly registered commercial vehicles, and existing vehicles on the road (in 
Use Vehicles) will require to pass their annual fitness checks. The market potential for VLTDs is 
approximately 25 million devices over the next five years.
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• Risks And Concerns:

Risks are inevitable in every business and Company strongly believes that its success 
depends upon identification of potential risks in advance and the creation of appropriate 
mitigation strategies to bypass or minimize impact, to the extent possible.

With unprecedented changes in business environment, other Companies are operating in an 
environment of volatilityand uncertainty, but our strong Governance and businessstructure, 
with stakeholder interest at the core, makesus cognizant of these risks and uncertainties that 
ourbusiness faces. The Company on a periodic basis identifiesthese uncertainties and after 
assessing them, formulatesshort-term and long-term action plans to mitigate anyrisk which 
could materially impact the Company’s long-term goals and Vision.

• Internal Control Systems and Safeguards:

All internal controls are well aligned with the evolving business needs, objectives, and overall 
strategic direction. The Company ensures integrity in conducting its business, safeguarding of 
its assets, timely preparation of reliable financial information, accuracy and completeness in 
maintaining accounting records.

• Human Resource Developments / Industrial Relations:

Human resources are the principal drivers of change and have always been one of the most 
valued stakeholders of the Company. The Company aims to develop the potential of every 
individual associated with the Company as a part of its business goal.

During the period under review, the total number of people employed by the Company are9 
(Nine).

• Key Financial Ratios:

Particulars Current Year Previous Year

Debtors / Turnover

Inventory/ Turnover

Interest Coverage Ratio

Debt / Equity Ratio        

Operating Profit Margin (PBT)

Net Profit Margin (PAT)  

Return on Net Worth

2.08

1.3

0.43

0.49

0.14

0.11

0.15

2.21

0.93

0.42

0.44

0.1

0.07

0.07
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Cautionary Statement: The statement and views expressed by the management in the above said 
report are on the basis of best judgment but the actual results might differ from whatever stated in the 
report. The Company takes no responsibility for any consequence of decisions made based on such 
statements and holds no obligation to update these in future. Readers are cautioned not to place 
undue reliance on these forward-looking statements.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Members of 

M/s. CONTAINE TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of M/s. CONTAINE TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED (“the 
Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2024, and the Statement of Profit 
and Loss, statement of Cash Flows for the year then ended and notes to the financial statements, 
including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the 
aforesaid   financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) 
in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles 
generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2024, and its profit 
and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 
143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those SAs are further described in 
the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are 
independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of 
Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of 
the financial statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, 
and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the 
Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to 
provide a basis for our opinion.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in 
our audit of the financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the 
context of our audit of the standalone financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion 
thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

Key Audit Matter

TRADE RECEIVABLES

Trade receivables represent a significant component of the Company’s assets. The management 
has categorized trade receivables based on their age for the purpose of provisioning. After careful 
estimation, management has determined that no provision for Bad debts is necessary, since these 
receivables are expected to be recovered in the future as due to its inherent limitation of slow 
recovery in receivables for this specific industry. Due to this inherent limit involved we considered this 
to be a key Audit matter
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Auditor Response to Key Audit Matter:

Principal Audit Procedures:

• We obtained an understanding of the Company’s trade receivables process, including credit 
policies, billing, and collection procedures.

• We selected a sample of trade receivables transactions and verified them to supporting 
documentation, such as invoices and customer correspondence.

• We have obtained external confirmation with the selected customers.

• Evaluating and assessing the appropriateness of the Management judgments made for not 
making any bad debts provision based on the information of the client and the industry.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information 
comprises the information included in the Company’s annual report, but does not include the 
financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express 
any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other 
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with 
the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially 
misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material 
misstatement of this other information; we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report 
in this regard

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial 
Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the 
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that 
give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance, of the Company in 
accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the accounting 
Standards specified under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of 
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the 
assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and 
application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable 
and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, 
that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting 
records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and 
fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

In preparing the financial statements, the Board of Directors is responsible for assessing the 
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going 
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Board of Directors either intends 
to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. 

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting 
process.
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Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a 
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s 
report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a 
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material 
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material 
if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic 
decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain 
professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

• Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due 
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain 
audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not 
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from 
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the 
override of internal control.

• Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit 
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the 
Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the 
company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating 
effectiveness of such controls

• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of 
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

• Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of 
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists 
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to 
continue as a going concern. 

If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our 
auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are 
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained 
up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the 
Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

• Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including 
the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions 
and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned 
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in 
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with 
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all 
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and 
where applicable, related safeguards. From the matters communicated with those charged with 
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governance, we determine those matters that were of most significance in the audit of the financial 
statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters 
in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, 
in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our 
report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh 
the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”), issued by the 
Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 
2013, we give in the “Annexure A” a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of 
the Order, to the extent applicable.

2. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that: 

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our 
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so 
far as it appears from our examination of those books.

c) The Balance Sheet and the Statement of Profit and Loss dealt with by this Report are in 
agreement with the books of account.

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards 
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 
2014.

e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st March, 2024 
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31st March, 
2024 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act.

f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the 
Company with reference to these financial statements and the operating effectiveness of such 
controls, refer to our separate Report in "Annexure B" to this report.

g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with the 
requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended:

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, 
the remuneration paid by the Company to its directors during the year is in accordance with the 
provisions of section 197 of the Act.

h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 
11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our 
information and according to the explanations given to us: 

i. The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial position. 

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivates contracts for which 
there were any material foreseeable losses.
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iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and 
Protection Fund by the Company.

iv. (i)The management has represented that, to the best of it’s knowledge and belief, other than as 
disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested 
(either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the 
company to or in any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (“Intermediaries”), 
with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, 

a) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner 
whatsoever by or on behalf of the company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or 

b) provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(ii) The management has represented, that, to the best of it’s knowledge and belief, other than as 
disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have been received by the company from any 
person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (“whether recorded in writing or otherwise, 
that the company shall,

a) directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner 
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or

b) provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; and 

(iii) Based on audit procedures adopted in the course of our audit, that are considered reasonable 
and appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to 
believe that the representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) contain any material 
misstatement.

v. The Company has not declared/paid any dividend during the year.

vi. Based on our examination, which included test checks, the company has used accounting 
software’s for maintaining its books of accounts for the financial year ended 31st March 2024 
which has a feature of recording under Rule 11(g) of the companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules 
2014 on preservation of audit trail as per the statutory requirements except for the matter stated 
below.

a) The feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility is not available relating to Inventory and 
payroll.

For DHANUNJAYA AND HARANATH
Chartered Accountants

(Firm’s Registration No.014288S)

Sd/-
DHANUNJAYA KUMAR ALLA

Partner
(Membership No.206446)

UDIN: 24206446BKANVH7050
Place: Hyderabad 
Date:  29.05.2024 
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‘Annexure A’ referred to in para “Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements” of 
our report of even date:

With reference to the Annexure A referred to in the Independent Auditor’s Report to the members of 
the Company on the Financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2024, we report the 
following:

(i) (a)(A) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, Including 
quantitative details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment;

(B) The Company has no Intangible assets during the year; hence, this clause is not applicable.

(b) The Company has a regular programme of physical verification of its Property, Plant and 
Equipment.  In our opinion, the periodicity of physical verification is reasonable having regard 
to the size of the Company and nature of its Property, Plant and Equipment. According to the 
information and explanations given to us, no material discrepancies were noticed on such 
verification.

(c) The title deeds of immovable properties are held in the name of the company.

(d) The Company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment during the year.

(e) No proceeding have been initiated or are pending against the company as at March 31, 2024 
for holding any benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 
1988) and rules made there under. 

(ii) (a)  According to the information and explanations given to us, the inventory has been 
physically verified by the management during the year. In our opinion, the coverage and 
procedure of such verification by the management is reasonable. There are no discrepancies 
of 10% or more in the aggregate were noticed on such verification.

(b)  The company has not availed any credit facilities against the Current Assets and hence the 
clause 3 (ii)(b) and3(ii)(c) of the Order are not applicable.

(iii) (a) The Company has not provided any loans or advances in the nature of loans or stood 
guarantee, or provided security to any other entity during the year, and hence reporting under 
clause 3(iii)(a) of the Order is not applicable.

(b)  The Company has not made any investments or provided any guarantees or given any 
security.

(c)  As the company has not extended any loans and advances in nature of loans during the 
excepting loans to be reported under clause (iii)(f) below, reporting under clause (iii)(c ), (iii)(d) 
and (iii)( e) is not applicable.

(f)  The Company has granted advances in the nature of loans to the Promoter Directors.   The 
loan amount extended to Promoter Directors carry rate of interest of 12% per annum computed 
on daily rests and chargeable at the end of the financial year.  The Terms of repayment stipulate 
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for the repayment of the total Loan amount within 18 months from the date of First Drawl. The 
details of the same excluding interest charged for Rs. 7,72,886/- are below:

(iv) The Company has complied with the provisions of 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 in respect of 
loans granted, investments made and guarantees and securities provided, as applicable.  The 
company has extended loans to the Managing Director and Whole time Director under 
Provision a(i) of Section 185 of the Companies Act’2013 relating to ‘Loan as a part of the 
conditions of service extended by the company to all its employees’.   The loan amount 
extended to Directors carry rate of interest of 12% per annum computed on daily rates and 
chargeable at the end of the financial year.  The Terms of repayment stipulate for the repayment 
of the total loan amount within 18 months from the date of First Drawl.  The details of the loans 
extended to the Directors are as under:

(v) The Company has not accepted any deposit or amounts which are deemed to be deposits. 
Hence, reporting under clause 3(v) of the Order is not applicable.

(vi) According to the information and explanation given to us The Company is not covered under 
the rules made by the central Government for the maintenance of cost records under sub-
section (1) of section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013. Hence, this clause is not applicable.

� Aggregate  Amount of 

loans/ advances in nature 

of loans -  Repayable on 

demand -(A)  
� Agreement does not 

specify any terms or 

period of repayment (B)  

All Parties 
 

1,59,34,249 

 

 
- 
 

Promoters 
 

1,59,34,249 
 

 
- 

 

Related Parties 
- 

 

 
- 

 

Total (A+B)  - - - 

Percentage of loans/ advances in 

nature of loans to the total loans  

 

100% 

 

100% 
 

- 

Maximum Amount Outstanding 

during the year  
1,59,34,249 1,59,34,249 - 

Outstanding at the end of the year   

- 
 

- 

 

- 

Designation 

of  Director  

Aggregate 

Amount of 

Advances Granted 

in nature of loan  

Amount of Loan 

Outstanding as at 

31
st

 March’2024 

Amount of Interest 

Outstanding as at 

31
st
 March’2024 

Maximum 

Amount 

Outstanding 

During the 

Year 

Managing 

Director  
16,10,000  - - 1,38,24,354 

Whole Time 

Director  
-  - - 21,09,896 
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(vii) (a) According to information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of 
the books of account, and records, the Company has been regular in depositing applicable 
undisputed statutory dues including, Income-Tax, Goods & Service Tax, Duty of Customs, 
Cess and any other statutory dues with the appropriate authorities and no statutory dues were 
outstanding as at 31st March, 2024 for a period of more than six months from the date they 
became payable except for the following

(b) According to the information and explanation given to us, there are no dues of income tax, 
Goods & service tax & duty of customs outstanding on account of any dispute.

(viii) According to the informations and explanations given to us There were no transactions relating 
to previously unrecorded income that have been surrendered or disclosed as income during 
the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961.  

(ix) (a) According to the information and explanation given to us and the records of the Company 
examined by us, the Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or other borrowings 
or in the payment of interest to any lender during the year.

 (b) According to the information and explanation given to us  The company is not a declared as 
wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or other lender;

(c) According to the information and explanation given to us  The Term loan obtained by the 
company was applied for the purpose for which the loan was obtained;

(d) According to the information and explanation given to us  On an overall examination of the 
financial statements of the Company, funds raised on short-term basis have, prima facie, 
not been used during the year for long-term purposes by the Company

(e) According to the information and explanation given to us  The company has not taken any 
funds from any entity or person on account of or to meet the obligations of its subsidiaries, 
associates or joint ventures; 

(f) The company has not raised loans during the year on the pledge of securities held in its 
subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate companies.

(x) (a) According to the information and explanations given to us, the company has not raised 
money by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including debt instruments) during the 
year. Hence, this clause is not applicable to the Company;           

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination 
of the records of the Company, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private 

Nature of Statute  Nature of the 

Dues  

Amount (Rs.) Period to which the amount 

relates 

The Income tax Act 

1961  

Income Tax  61,870 Assessment year 2017-18 

The Income tax Act 

1961  
Income Tax  93,510 Assessment year 2018-19 
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placement of shares or convertible debentures (fully or partly or optionally) during the year and 
no Debentures are issued by the company. Hence, this clause is not applicable 10 the 
Company.

(xi) (a) To the best of our knowledge and according to the information and explanations given to 
us, no material fraud by the Company or on the Company by its officers or employees has 
been noticed or reported during the course of our audit.

(b) There is no report required to be filed by us under sub section (12) of section 143 of the 
Companies act in form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and 
Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government;

(c)  According to the information and explanations given to us, The company has not received 
any Whistle- blower complaints during the year.

(xii) According to the information and explanations given to us the Company is not a Nidhi Company 
as prescribed under 406 of the Act. Hence, the clause is not applicable to the company.

(xiii) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the 
records of the Company all transactions with the related parties are in compliance with 
Sections 177 and 188 of Companies Act, 2013 and the details of such transactions have been 
disclosed in the Financial Statements, etc. as required by the applicable accounting standards. 

(xiv) In our opinion and based on our examination, though the company is required to have an 
internal audit system under section 138 of the Act, it does not have the same established for the 
year.

(xv) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the 
records of the Company, the company has entered into any non-cash transactions with the 
directors of the company during the year.

(xvi) (a) According to the Information and explanations given to us, the Company is not required to 
be registered under Section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934.

(b) The company has not conducted any Non-Banking Financial or Housing Finance activities 
without a valid Certificate of Registration (CoR) from the Reserve Bank of India as per the 
Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934; 

(c) The company is a not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations 
made by the Reserve Bank of India. 

(xvii) The company has no cash losses during the financial year and in the immediately preceding 
financial year.

 (xviii)There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors of the Company during the year.

(xix) According to the information and explanations given to us and On the basis of the financial 
ratios, ageing and expected dates of realisation of financial assets and payment of financial 
liabilities, other information accompanying the financial statements and our knowledge of the 
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Board of Directors and Management plans and based on our examination of the evidence 
supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to believe that 
any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report indicating that Company is not 
capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due 
within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an 
assurance as to the future viability of the Company. We further state that our reporting is based 
on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any 
assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, 
will get discharged by the Company as and when they fall due;

(xx) According to the informations and explanations given to us, the Company is not required to 
comply with the second proviso to sub-section (5) of section 135 of the act. Hence, reporting 
under this clause is not applicable.

(xxi) The Company has no Subsidiary companies, hence the reporting under clause 3(xxi) is not 
applicable.

For DHANUNJAYA AND HARANATH
Chartered Accountants

(Firm’s Registration No.014288S)

Sd/-
DHANUNJAYA KUMAR ALLA

Partner
(Membership No.206446)

UDIN: 24206446BKANVH7050 
Place: Hyderabad 
Date: 29.05.2024
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“ANNEXURE B” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Subsection 3 of Section 143 of the 
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of M/s. CONTAINE 
TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED (“the Company”) as of March 31, 2024 in conjunction with our audit of 
financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls 

The Company’s Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial 
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company 
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of 
Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered 
Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of 
adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and 
efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to the Company’s policies, the safeguarding of 
its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the 
accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the 
Companies Act, 2013.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls over financial 
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit 
of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on 
Auditing as specified under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to 
an audit of internal financial controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of 
India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and 
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial 
controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated 
effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal 
financial controls over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal 
financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial 
controls over financial reporting assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and 
evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The 
procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of 
material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis 
for our audit opinion on the internal financial controls over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide 
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial 
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statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A 
company’s internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures 
that 

(1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the 
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; 

(2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit 
preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting 
principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in 
accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and 

(3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized 
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s assets that could have a material effect on the 
financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting 

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial, including the 
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to 
error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal 
financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal 
financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, 
or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate. 

Opinion 

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, adequate internal financial controls over 
financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating 
effectively as at March 31, 2024, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria 
established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the 
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the 
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For DHANUNJAYA AND HARANATH
Chartered Accountants

(Firm’s Registration No.014288S)

Sd/-
DHANUNJAYA KUMAR ALLA

Partner
(Membership No.206446)

UDIN: 24206446BKANVH7050
Place: Hyderabad 
Date: 29.05.2024 
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Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2024

As per our report of even date
For DHANUNJAYA & HARANATH
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Reg., No: 014288S

Sd/-
DHANUNJAYA KUMAR ALLA
Partner
Membership No. 206446
UDIN: 24206446BKANVH7050

Place: Hyderabad
Date:  29.05.2024

For and on Behalf of the Board of Directors of 
M/s CONTAINE TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED

Sd/-
ANAND KUMAR SEETHALA

Managing Director
DIN:01575973

Sd/-
BOTCHA BHAVANI
Wholetime Director

DIN:02299110

Sd/-
JANARDHAN MANDALA

CFO (KMP)
 

Sd/-
NIKITHA SARDA

Company Secretary (KMP)

Particulars Note No

Figures as at the End 

of the Current 

Reporting Period 31st 

March 2024

Figures as at the End 

of the Previous 

Reporting Period 31st 

March 2023

I. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

(1) Shareholders’ funds

(a) Share capital 3                      62,440.00                       62,440.00 

(b) Reserves and surplus 4                      32,802.78                       22,104.35 

(c) Money received against share warrants

(2) Share application money pending allotment                                   -                                      -   

(3) Non-current liabilities

(a) Long-term borrowings 5                      46,827.98                       37,249.47 

(b) Deferred tax liabilities (Net) 6                             44.56                              15.77 

(4) Current liabilities

(a) Short-term borrowings 7                      22,067.81                         5,552.06 

   (b) Trade Payables:-

(A) total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small 
enterprises; 

                            35.12                                    -   

(B) total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises 
and small enterprises.

                     36,862.30                       22,357.95 

(c) Other current liabilities 9                        1,833.30                         2,651.17 

(d) Short-term provisions 10                        4,383.40                         1,474.55 
TOTAL                   2,07,297.26                    1,53,845.32 

II. ASSETS

Non-current assets

(1) (a) Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible assets

(i) Property, Plant and Equipment 11                      24,804.46                       25,002.37 

(b) Deferred tax assets (net) 12                                   -                                      -   

(c) Long-term loans and advances 13                        2,749.37                         2,749.38 

(d) Other non-current assets 14                           516.43                            496.42 

(2) Current assets

(a) Inventories 15                      94,154.92                       59,551.29 

(b) Trade receivables 16                      61,438.70                       34,596.07 

(c) Cash and cash equivalents 17                      13,456.80                         9,748.99 

(d) Short-term loans and advances 18                        4,803.36                       16,366.56 

(e) Other current assets 19                        5,373.18                         5,334.24 
TOTAL                   2,07,297.22                    1,53,845.32 

The Accompanying Notes are integral part of the Financial Statements

(Rupees in 000's)

8
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Profit and Loss Statement for the Period 31st March 2024

Particulars Note No

Figures as at the End 

of the Current 

Reporting Period 

31st March 2024

Figures as at the 

End of the Previous 

Reporting Period 

31st March 2023

I. Revenue from operations 20                 1,00,115.65                   47,171.41 

II. Other income 21                      1,317.28                     2,696.45 
III. Total Income (I + II)                 1,01,432.93                   49,867.86 

IV. Expenses:

Cost of materials consumed 22                 1,06,581.25                   40,459.22 

Changes in inventories of finished goods 23                  (38,412.54)                 (13,443.90) 

Employee benefits expense 24                      6,615.68                     8,363.84 

Finance costs 25                      8,393.83                     4,508.11 

Depreciation and amortisation expense 26                      1,342.77                     1,227.37 

Other expenses 27                      2,575.87                     4,068.90 
Total Expenses                    87,096.86                   45,183.54 

V. Profit before exceptional and extraordinary items and tax (III - IV)                    14,336.07                     4,684.32 

VI. Exceptional items                                -                                  -   

VII. Profit before extraordinary items and tax (V - VI)                    14,336.07                     4,684.32 

VIII. Extraordinary items                                -                                  -   
IX. Profit before tax (VII- VIII)                    14,336.07                     4,684.32 

X. Tax expense:

(1) Current tax                      3,608.89                     1,120.49 

(2) Deferred tax 28                           28.79                          66.92 

XI. Profit (Loss) for the period from  continuing operations (IX-X)                    10,698.39                     3,496.91 

XII. Profit/(loss) from discontinuing operations                                -                                  -   

XIII. Tax expense of discontinuing operations                                -                                  -   

XIV. Profit/(loss) from Discontinuing operations (after tax) (XII-XIII)                                -                                  -   

XV. Profit (Loss) for the period (XI + XIV)                    10,698.39                     3,496.91 

XVI. Earnings per equity share:(in Rs.)

(1) Basic                            1.71                            0.66 

(2) Diluted                            1.71                            0.66 

The Accompanying Notes are integral part of the Financial Statements

(Rupees in 000's)

As per our report of even date
For DHANUNJAYA & HARANATH
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Reg., No: 014288S

Sd/-
DHANUNJAYA KUMAR ALLA
Partner
Membership No. 206446
UDIN: 24206446BKANVH7050

Place: Hyderabad
Date:  29.05.2024

For and on Behalf of the Board of Directors of 
M/s CONTAINE TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED

Sd/-
ANAND KUMAR SEETHALA

Managing Director
DIN:01575973

Sd/-
BOTCHA BHAVANI
Wholetime Director

DIN:02299110

Sd/-
JANARDHAN MANDALA

CFO (KMP)
 

Sd/-
NIKITHA SARDA

Company Secretary (KMP)
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Cash Flow Statement for the Period 31st March 2023

Particulars Note No
For the Year 

2023-24

For the Year 2022-

23

Cash flows from operating activities

Net profit before taxation, and extraordinary item 14,336.07 4,684.32

Adjustments to reconcile Profit for the year to net cash flows

Depreciation 1,342.77 1,227.37

Interest income (1,195.08) (1,181.11)

Interest expense 6,342.93 3,444.47

Operating profit before changes in Operating assets and liabilities 20,826.69 8,175.05

Movement in Operating assets and liabilities

(Increase)/ Decrease in Trade Receivables (26,842.63) (26,538.38)

(Increase)/ Decrease in Inventories (34,603.63) (17,912.03)

(Increase)/ Decrease in Other Current Assets (38.94) (3,950.33)

(Increase)/ Decrease in Short term Loans & Advances 11,563.20 (15,837.23)

Increase/ (Decrease) in Trade payables 14,539.47 16,786.01

Increase/ (Decrease) in Short Term Borrowings 16,515.73 850.62

Increase/ (Decrease) in Other Current Liabilities (817.86) (49.83)

Increase/ (Decrease) in Provisions 2,908.85 987.93

Cash generated from operations 4,050.90 (37,488.19)

Income taxes paid (3,608.89) (1,120.49)

Net cash flow from operating activities 442.01 (38,608.68)

Cash flows from investing activities

Purchase of fixed assets (1,144.86) (996.39)

Interest received 1,195.08 1,181.11

Increase in Security Deposits (20.01) (406.41)

Net cash flow from investing activities 30.21 (221.69)

Cash flows from financing activities

Proceeds from issuance of share capital - 33,660.00

Net Proceeds from long-term borrowings 9,578.51 18,057.09

(Increase)/ Decrease in Long term Loans & Advances - 40.00

Interest paid (6,342.93) (3,444.47)

Net cash flow used in financing activities 3,235.58 48,312.62

Net Increase/(Decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 3,707.81 9,482.25

Effect of Exchange Difference on cash and cash Equivalents held in foreign 

Currency - -

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 9,748.99 266.74

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year 13,456.80 9,748.99

Reconciliation of cash and cash equivalents aas per statement of cash flow

Cash and Cash equivalents 17

Balances With Banks 5,200.52 3,252.78

Cash on Hand 106.55 181.55

Deposits with banks (Margin Money / Security) 8,149.73 6,314.66

13,456.80 9,748.99

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 1&2

Statement of Cash flow has been prepared under the indirect method as set out in the AS-3 "Cash Flow Statement"

(Rupees in 000's)

As per our report of even date
For DHANUNJAYA & HARANATH
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Reg., No: 014288S

Sd/-
DHANUNJAYA KUMAR ALLA
Partner
Membership No. 206446
UDIN: 24206446BKANVH7050

Place: Hyderabad
Date:  29.05.2024

For and on Behalf of the Board of Directors of 
M/s CONTAINE TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED

Sd/-
ANAND KUMAR SEETHALA

Managing Director
DIN:01575973

Sd/-
BOTCHA BHAVANI
Wholetime Director

DIN:02299110

Sd/-
JANARDHAN MANDALA

CFO (KMP)
 

Sd/-
NIKITHA SARDA

Company Secretary (KMP)
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1. Company Overview

1.1 Reporting Entity

CONTAINE TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED (formerly known as Containe Technologies Private 
Limited) (herein referred as “the Company”/”CTPL”) is a company domiciled in India with its 
registered office situated at H. No. 3-13-142/ 341P, 342, Gokul Nagar,Marriguda, 
Mallapur,Secunderabad, Hyderabad, Telangana -500076, India. The Company has been 
incorporated as a private limited company under the provisions of Companies Act, 1956 as on 
16th September, 2008. Later on, the company is converted into Public Limited Company on 
21st March 2022 vide new certificate of incorporation issued on 21st March’22.

The Company is primarily involved in business of design, development, manufacturing and 
service of Vehicle Speed Limiting Devices (VLD), Vehicle Location Tracking Devises (VLTD).

1.2 Basis of preparation of financial statements

a) Statement of Compliance

These financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with the 
Generally Accepted Accounting Principles in India (Indian GAAP) to comply with the 
Accounting Standards prescribed under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with the 
Companies (Accounts) Rules 2014 as amended from time to time.

The Equity of the company are listed on the BSE SME Stock Exchange on 30th September 
2022

As per proviso to Rule 4(1)(iii) of the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, 
applicability of IND AS is exempted to companies whose securities are listed or are in the 
process of being listed on SME exchange.  Further SEBI LODR also refers to the Companies 
Act, 2013 only, for applicability of IND AS.

These financial statements have been prepared for the Company as a going concern on the 
basis of relevant Accounting Standards that are effective at the Company’s annual Reporting 
date, March 31, 2022. These financial statements have been prepared on accrual basis under 
the historical cost convention. Historical cost is generally based on the fair value of the 
consideration given in exchange of goods and services. The accounting policies adopted in the 
preparation of the financial statements are consistent with those followed in the previous year. 
These Financial Statements were authorized for Issuance by the Company’s Board of 
Directors.

Details of the company’s significant accounting policies are included in Note 2.

b) Current versus Non-Current Classification

The company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current / non-current 
classification.
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An asset is treated as current when it is:

• Expected to be realized or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle.

• Held primarily for the purpose of trading.

• Expected to be realized within twelve months after the reporting period or

• Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at 
least twelve months after the reporting period.

All other assets are classified as non-current.

A liability is current when:

• It is expected to be settled in normal operating cycle.

• It is due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period or

• There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve months 
after the reporting period.

The Company classifies all other liabilities as non-current.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current assets and liabilities.

The operating cycle is the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their 
realization in cash and cash equivalents. The company has identified 12 months as its 
operating cycle.

c) Use of Estimates and Judgments

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with Accounting Standards requires 
management to make estimates, judgments and assumptions. These estimates, judgments 
and assumptions affect the application of accounting policies and the reported amounts of 
assets and liabilities, the disclosures of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the 
financial statements and reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the period. 
Accounting estimates could change from period to period. Actual results could differ from those 
estimates. Appropriate changes in estimates are made as management becomes aware of 
changes in circumstances surrounding the estimates. Changes in estimates are reflected in the 
financial statements in the period in which changes are made and if material their effects are 
disclosed in the notes to the standalone financial statements. 

2. Significant Accounting Policies

a. Property , Plant and Equipment

i. Recognition and Measurement

Items of property, plant and equipment are measured at cost less accumulated depreciation 
and accumulated impairment losses, any.
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Cost of an item or property, plant and equipment comprises its purchase price, import duties 
and non-refundable purchases taxes, after deducting trade discounts and rebates, any directly 
attributable cost of bringing the item to its working condition for its intended use and estimated 
costs of dismantling and removing the item and restoring the site on which it is located

The cost of a self-constructed item of property, plant and equipment comprises the cost of 
materials and direct labour, any other costs directly attributable to bringing the item to its 
working condition for its intended use, and estimated costs of dismantling and removing the 
item and restoring the on which it is located. 

If significant parts of an item of property, plant and equipment have different useful lives, then 
they are accounted for as separate items (major components) of property, plant and 
equipment.

Cost of assets not ready for intended use, as on the balance sheet date, is shown as capital 
work-in-progress.

ii. Subsequent Expenditure

Subsequent expenditure related to an item of tangible fixed asset is capitalized only if it 
Increases the future benefits from the existing assets beyond its previously assessed 
standards of performance.

iii. Depreciation

Depreciation is calculated on cost of items of property, plant and equipment less their estimated 
residual values over their estimated useful lives using the straight line method.

Depreciation is provided based on useful life of the assets as prescribed in Schedule II of 
companies Act, 2013.

Depreciation Method, Useful lives and residual values are reviewed at each financial year-end 
and adjusted if appropriate.

Depreciation on additions (disposals) is provided on pro-rata basis i.e., from (upto) the date on 
which asset is ready to use (disposed off).

iv. Capital Work in Progress

Projects under which assets are not ready for their intended use and other capital work-in-
progress are carried at cost, comprising direct cost, related incidental expenses and 
attributable interest.

b. Foreign Currency

The functional currency of the company is in Indian rupee. Transactions in foreign currency are 
translated at the exchange rates prevailing on the date of the transactions. Monetary assets 
and liabilities denominated in foreign currency are restated at the prevailing year end rates. The 
resultant gain/loss upon such restatement along with the gain/ loss on account of foreign 
currency transactions are accounted in the statement of profit and loss.
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c. Intangible Assets

Internally generated: Research and development

Expenditure on research activities is recognized in statement of profit and loss as incurred.

Development expenditure is capitalized as part of the cost of the resulting intangible asset only 
if the expenditure can be measured reliably, the product or process is technically and 
commercially feasible, future economic benefits are probable, and the company intends to and 
has sufficient resources to complete development and to use or sell the asset. Otherwise, it is 
recognized in statement of profit and loss as incurred. Subsequent to initial recognition, the 
asset is measured at cost less accumulated amortization and any accumulated impairment 
losses.

Others

Other Intangible assets are initially measured at cost. Subsequently, such intangible assets are 
measured at cost less accumulated amortization and any accumulated impairment losses.

i. Subsequent Expenditure

Subsequent expenditure is capitalized only when it increases the future economic benefits 
embodied in the specific asset to which it relates. 

ii. Amortization

Other intangible assets are amortized on a straight line basis over the estimated useful life as 
follows:

Computer software                   3-10 years

Technical knowhow                  10 years

Product related intangibles    10 years

Others                                           10 years

Amortization method, useful lives and residual values are reviewed at the end of each financial 
year and adjusted if appropriate.

d. Impairment

Property, Plant and Equipment

Property, plant and equipment and intangible assets with finite life are evaluated for 
recoverability whenever there is any indication that their carrying amounts may not be 
recoverable, if any such indication that their carrying amounts may not be recoverable. If any 
such indication exists, the recoverable amount (i.e, higher of the fair value less cost to sell and 
the value in use) is determined on an individual asset basis unless the asset does not generate 
cash flows that are largely independent of those from other assets. In such cases, the 
recoverable amount is determined for the Cash Generating unit (CGU) to which the asset 
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belongs.

If the recoverable amount of an asset (or CGU) is estimated to be less than its carrying amount, 
the carrying amount of the asset (or CGU) is reduced to its recoverable amount. An impairment 
loss is recognized in the statement of profit and loss.

e. Provisions & Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets 

A provision is recognized when the Company has a present obligation as a result of past events 
and it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to 
settle the obligation. Provisions are measured at the best estimate of the expenditure required 
to settle the present obligation at the balance sheet date.

A disclosure for a contingent liability is made when there is possible obligation or a present 
obligation that may, but probably will not, require an outflow of resources. Where there is a 
possible obligation or a present obligation in respect of which the likelihood of outflow of 
resources is remote, no provision or disclosure is made.

Contingent assets are not recognized in the financial statements. A contingent asset is 
disclosed where an inflow of economic benefits is probable. Contingent assets are assessed 
continually and, if it is virtually certain that an inflow of economic benefits will arise, the assets 
and related income are recognized in the period in which the change occurs.

Onerous Contracts

A contract is considered to be onerous when the expected economic benefits to be derived by 
the company from the contract are lower than the unavoidable cost of meeting its obligations 
under the contract. The provision for an onerous contract is measured at the present value of 
the lower of the expected cost of terminating the contract and the expected net cost of 
continuing with the contract. Before such a provision is made, the company recognizes any 
impairment loss on the assets associated with that contract. 

f. Revenue

i. Sale of Products

Revenue is recognized when the significant risks and rewards of ownership have been 
transferred to the buyer,recovery of the consideration is reasonably certain, the associated 
costs and possible return of goods can be estimated reliably, there is no continuing 
management involvement with the goods and the amount of revenue can be measured reliably 
and stated net of Goods & Services Tax, Sales Tax, VAT, trade discounts and rebates.

ii. Income From Service :

Recognizes revenue in the statement of profit & loss proportionately with the degree of 
completion of service as per the contract with the customer.

iii. Income From Subscriptions:

Subscription income is recognized using the time proportion method for the  charges agreed 
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with the customer.

iv. Interest Income or Expense

Interest income or expense is recognized using the effective interest method on time proportion 
method.

v. Dividend Income

Dividend income is recognized when the company’s right to receive dividend is established, 
which is generally when shareholders approve the dividend.

g. Cost Recognition

Cost and expenses are recognized when incurred and have been classified according to their 
nature. The costs of the company broadly categorized in Raw material costs, Processing costs, 
storage costs, employee benefit expenses, selling and administrative and other expenses and 
depreciation and other amortization cost. Employee benefit expenses include employee 
compensation, allowances paid, contribution to provident fund and staff welfare and employee 
event expenses. Administrative and other expenses include fees to external consultants, 
facility expenses, travel expenses, communication expenses, repairs and maintenance, 
insurance, foreign exchange loss and other expenses.

h. Inventory

Inventories are valued at lower of cost or net realizable value.

Inventories of raw material, consumables and stores and spares are valued at cost as per FIFO 
method. Cost does not include duties and taxes that are subsequently recoverable.

Cost for the purpose of finished goods and material in process is computed on the basis of cost 
of material, labour and other related overheads or Net  realizable whichever is lower. 

i. Income Tax

Income tax comprises current and deferred income tax. Income tax expense is recognized in 
the statement of profit and loss.

i. Current Tax

Current tax comprises the expected tax payable or receivable on the taxable income or loss for 
the year and any adjustment to the tax payable or receivable in respect of previous years. 
Current tax for current year and prior periods is recognized at the amount expected to be paid or 
recovered from the tax authorities, using the tax rates and laws that have been enacted or 
substantively enacted by the balance sheet date.

Current tax assets and current tax liabilities are offset only if there is a legally enforceable right 
to set off the recognized amounts and it is intended to realize the asset and settle the liability on 
a net basis or simultaneously.
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ii. Deferred Tax & MAT

Deferred tax liability is recognized, subject to the consideration of prudence on timing 
differences, being the difference between taxable incomes and accounting income that 
originate in one period and are capable of reversal in one or more subsequent periods.

Deferred tax assets are recognized only to the extent there is reasonable certainty that the 
assets can be realized in future. Where there is unabsorbed depreciation or carry forward of 
losses,  MAT Credit, deferred tax assets are recognized only if there is a virtual certainty of 
realization of such assets.

Minimum Alternate Tax credit is recognized as an asset only when and to the extent there is 
convincing evidence thatthe Company will pay normal income tax during the specified period. 
The Company reviews the same at each balancesheet date and writes down the carrying 
amount of MAT Credit Entitlement to the extent there is no longer convincingevidence to the 
effect that the Company will pay normal Income Tax during the specified period.

j. Borrowing Cost

Borrowing costs are interest and other costs (including exchange differences relating to foreign 
currency borrowings to the extent that they are regarded as an adjustment to interest costs) 
incurred in connection with the borrowing of funds. Borrowing costs directly attributable to 
acquisition or construction of an asset which necessarily take a substantial period of time to get 
ready for their intended use are capitalized as part of the cost of that asset. Other borrowing 
costs are recognized as an expense in the period in which they are incurred.

k. Cash & Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalent in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand and short-
term deposit, which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

l. EBITDA

The company presents earnings before interest, tax, depreciation and amortization (EBITDA) 
as a separate line item on the face of the statement of profit and loss. The company measures 
EBITDA on the basis of profit/ (loss) from continuing operations. In its measurement, the 
company does not include depreciation and amortization expense, finance costs and tax 
expense.

m. Earnings per share

Basic Earnings per share is calculated by dividing net profit or loss for the period attributable to 
the equity shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during 
the period.

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the period 
attributable to the equity share holders by the weighted average number of equity shares 
outstanding during the period adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares.
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n. Prior Period Expenditure:

The change in estimate due to error or omission in earlier period is treated as prior period items. 
The items in respect of which liability has arisen/crystallized in the current year, though 
pertaining to earlier year is not treated as prior period expenditure.  

o. Extra-Ordinary Items:

The income or expenses that arise from event or transactions which are clearly distinct from the 
ordinary activities of the Company and are not recurring in nature are treated as extra ordinary 
items. The extra ordinary items are disclosed in the statement of profit and loss as a part of net 
profit or loss for the period in a manner so as the impact of the same on current profit can be 
perceived.

p. Details of dues to Micro and Small Enterprises as defined under the MSMED Act, 2006

Under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 which came into force 
from 2nd October 2006, certain disclosures are required to be made relating to Micro and Small 
Enterprises. 

The Company has not received any memorandum (as required to be filed by the suppliers with 
the notified authority under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006) 
claiming their status as on 31st March, 2022 as Micro, Small or Medium enterprises. 
Consequently, the amount paid/payable to these parties could not be ascertainable.

There are no micro and small enterprises, as defined in the micro and small enterprises 
development act, 2006, to whom the company owes dues on account of principal amount 
together with the interest and accordingly no additional disclosures have been made. The 
above information regarding micro and small enterprises has been determined to the extent 
such parties have been identified on the basis of information available with the company. This 
has been relied upon by the auditors.

q. Employee Benefits:

The company at present does not have any defined benefit plan or defined contribution plan 
including the gratuity liability as the company has not reached the threshold limit for applicability 
basing on the  number of employees.
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Particulars
 As on  

 31-03-2024
 As on  

 31-03-2023

Authorised Share Capital 

Issued, Subscribed & Paid up Share Capital

Note No. 3  Share Capital

1,00,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- Each

62,44,000 Equity shares of Rs.10/- Each Fully paid up 

1,00,000.00 

1,00,000.00 

 62,440.00 
 

62,440.00 

62,440.00 
 

62,440.00 

 1,00,000.00 

 1,00,000.00 

a) Reconciliation of the Equity shares outstanding at the beginning and at 
    the end of the reporting year

As at 31-Mar-2024

No. of Shares No. of SharesAmount in Rs. Amount in Rs. 

As at 31-Mar-2023

At the beginning of the year

Issued during the year

Outstanding at the end of the year

Equity shares of Rs.10/- each fully paid up

 62,44,000 

 -   

 62,44,000 

 62,440.00 

 -   

 62,440.00 

 42,50,000 

 19,94,000 

 62,44,000 

 42,500.00 

 19,940.00 

 62,440.00 

b) Terms/right attached to equity shares

The Company has only one class of equity shares having par value of Rs.10/- per share. All 
equity shares rank pari passu in terms of the voting rights and dividend.  The dividend proposed, 
if any, by the Board of Directors is subject to the approval of the shareholders in the ensuing 
Annual General Meeting. In the event of liquidation of the Company, the holders of equity shares 
will be entitled to receive remaining assets of the company, after distribution of all preferential 
amounts. The distribution will be in proportion to the number of equity shares held by the 
shareholders.

(Rupees in 000's)
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S.No Particulars Year

(i) Shares allotted as fully paid-up pursuant to 

contract(s) without payment being received 

in cash.

Conversion of Loan to Share Capital

S.Anand Kumar 2021-22

B.Bhavani 2021-22

B.Bhavani 2022-23

(ii) Shares allotted as fully paid-up by way of bonus shares

(iii) Shares bought back.

C. During the year 2022-23, the company has raised money by way of Initial Public Offer, details of the same are hereunder:

Size of the Issue

Lead Manager to the Issue

Market Maker to the Issue

Market Maker Reservation Portion

Net Issue

Up to 88,000 Equity Shares of ?10/- each fully paid-up for cash at a price of ?15/- per Equity Share 

aggregating to ?13.20 Lakhs only.

The Issue (excluding the Market Maker Reservation Portion) of up to 16,56,000 Equity Shares of face value 

?10/- each for cash at an Issue price of ?15/- per Equity Share (the “Issue Price”), including a share premium 

of ?5/- per equity share aggregating up to ?248.40 Lakhs Only.

Finshore Management Services Limited

Nikunj Stock Brokers Limited

Initial Public Issue of 17,44,000 Equity Shares of face value of ?10/- each for cash at a price of ? 15/- per 

Equity Share (including a share premium of ? 5/- per Equity Share) aggregating to ?261.60 Lakhs.

Aggregate No. of SharesClass of Shares

Equity Shares 10,50,000 shares @ 11 Rs./- per share

Equity Shares 1,00,000 shares @ 30 Rs./- per share

Equity Shares 22,00,000 shares @ 11 Rs./- per share
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c)  Details of Equity Shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the Company

As at 31-Mar-2024

% of Holding % of HoldingNo. of Shares No. of Shares

As at 31-Mar-2023

S.Anand Kumar

B. Bhaavani

Name of the shareholder

27.23%

44.84%

 16,99,950 

 28,00,000 

27.23%

44.84%

 16,99,950 

 28,00,000 

As at 31-Mar-2024

No. of Shares No. of Shares% of total shares % of total shares

% Change 
during the year

As at 31-Mar-2023

S. Anand Kumar

B. Bhavani

Total

 16,99,950 

 28,00,000 

 44,99,950 

27.23%

44.84%

72.07%

 16,99,950 

 28,00,000 

44,99,950 

27.23%

44.84%

72.07%

0.000%

0.000%

0.000%

As per the records of the Company including its register of shareholders and other declarations 
received from shareholders regarding beneficial interest, the above shareholding represents 
both legal and beneficial interest.

Additional Disclosures With Respect to Share Holding

A. Shares held by promoters at the end of the year

Equity Share Holding

B. Details of Shares Alloted for Other Than Cash or by way of Bonus Shares & Shares Bought Back 
During the Immediately preceeding Five years 
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Notes to Financial statements for the year ended 31st March 2024

Note No.4 Reserves and Surplus

Particulars

(Rupees in 000's)

31st 
March 2024

31st 
March 2023

Profit & Loss Account

At the Beginning of the Reporting Period

Prior period Adjustments(Restatement Adjustments)

Additions/(Deductions)

At the End of the Reporting Period

 Securities Premium

At the Beginning of the Reporting Period

Additions/(Deductions)

At the End of the Reporting Period

Total

 5,134.35 

 -   

 10,698.39 

 15,832.74 

 16,970.00 

 -   

 16,970.00 

 32,802.74 

 1,637.44 

 -   

 3,496.91 

 5,134.35 

 3,250.00 

 13,720.00 

 16,970.00 

 22,104.35 

Note No. 5  Long Term Borrowings

Particulars

(Rupees in 000's)

31st 
March 2023

31st 
March 2022

Secured

Term Loans

From Banks (Vehicle Mortgage)

From NBFC

Unsecured Loans

From Banks

From NBFCs 

Other loans and advances

Total

 750.61 

 38,561.23 

 3,394.47 

 4,121.67 

 -   

 46,827.98 

 1,265.00 

 28,885.59 

 3,995.63 

 3,103.25 

 -   

 37,249.47 
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Note No. 6  Deferred Tax Liabilities(Net)

Particulars

(Rupees in 000's)

31st 
March 2024

31st 
March 2023

At the Beginning of the Reporting Period

Additions/(Deductions)

At the End of the Reporting Period

Total

 15.77 

 28.79 

 44.56 

 44.56 

 -   

 15.77 

 15.77 

 15.77 

(i) Secured Loan from the Bank is secured against the  Motor Vehcile and further secured by the 
Personal Guarantee of the Managing Director & Whole Time Director

(ii) Secured Loan from the NBFC (Hero Fin Crop)  is secured against the  Land and Building of the 
company  and further secured by the Personal Guarantee of the Managing Director & Whole 
Time Director

(Refer Additional Disclosure No. 4 for schedule of repayments)

Note No. 7  Short Term Borrowings

Particulars

(Rupees in 000's)

31st 
March 2023

31st 
March 2022

Current Maturities of Long term Borrowings

Secured

Term Loans

From Banks

From NBFCs

Unsecured Loans

From Banks

From NBFCs

Loans and advances from related parties

Deposits

Other loans and advances

Total

 514.39 

 1,166.20 

 3,417.54 

 4,127.80 

 12,841.88 

 -   

 -   

 22,067.81 

 448.45 

 924.92 

 2,124.38 

 2,054.31 

 -   

 -   

 -   

 5,552.06 

(Refer Additional Disclosure No. 4)
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Note No. 8  Trade Payables

Particulars

(Rupees in 000's)

31st 
March 2024

31st 
March 2023

Dues to MSME 

Undisputed Dues

Disputed Dues

Dues to Creditors other than MSME

Undisputed Dues

Disputed Dues

Total

 35.12 

 -   

 35.12 

 36,847.27 

 -   

 36,847.27 

 36,882.39 

 -   

 -   

 -   

 22,357.95 

 -   

 22,357.95 

 22,357.95 

Note No. 9  Other Current Liabilities

Particulars

(Rupees in 000's)

31st 
March 2024

31st 
March 2023

Unpaid matured debentures and interest accrued thereon

Other payables

Directors' Remuneration Payable

Advances Received from Dealers and Customers

Expenses Payable

Total

 151.86 

 963.55 

 717.90 

 1,833.30 

 152.32 

 1,450.17 

 1,048.68 

 2,651.17 
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Note No. 10 Short Term Provisions

Particulars

(Rupees in 000's)

31st 
March 2024

31st 
March 2023

Others

Provision for income tax

TDS Payable

Total

 3,638.50 

 744.89 

 

4,383.39 

 1,132.81 

 341.74 

 

1,474.55 

Note No. 12 Deferred Tax Assets(Net)

Particulars

(Rupees in 000's)

31st 
March 2024

31st 
March 2023

At the Beginning of the Reporting Period

Additions/(Deductions)

Restatement Adjustment

At the End of the Reporting Period

Total

 -

-

-   

 -   

 -

-   

 51.15 

 -51.15 

 -   

 -   

 -

-   
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Note No. 13 Long Term Loans and Advances

Particulars

(Rupees in 000's)

31st 
March 2023

31st 
March 2022

Capital Advances

Secured, Considered Good

Un Secured, Considered Good

Doubtful

Less: Allowance for Bad and Doubtful 

Other Loans and Advances

Secured, Considered Good

Un Secured, Considered Good

Doubtful

Less: Allowance for Bad and Doubtful 

Total

 -   

 1,328.92 

 -   

 -   

 1,328.92 

 -   

 1,420.46 

 -   

 -   

 1,420.46 

 2,749.38 

 -   

 1,328.92 

 -   

 -   

 1,328.92 

 -   

 1,420.46 

 -   

 -   

 1,420.46 

 2,749.38 

Note No. 14 Other Non Current Assets

Particulars

(Rupees in 000's)

31st 
March 2024

31st 
March 2023

Security Deposits

Others

Total

 516.44 

 -   

 516.44 

 496.42 

 -   

 496.42 
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Note No. 15  Inventories

Particulars

(Rupees in 000's)

31st 
March 2024

31st 
March 2023

Raw materials

Work-in-progress

Finished goods

Total

 33,764.90 

 25,487.86 

 34,902.16 

 94,154.92 

 37,573.81 

 17,329.40 

 4,648.08 

 59,551.29 

Note No. 16  Trade Receivables

(*Agewise in Additional Disclosures-2)

Particulars

(Rupees in 000's)

31st 
March 2024

31st 
March 2023

Un Disputed Trade Receivables

Secured, Considered Good

Un Secured, Considered Good

Doubtful

Less: Allowance for Bad and Doubtful 

Total

 -   

 61,438.71 

 -   

 -   

 61,438.71 

 61,438.71 

 -   

 34,596.07 

 -   

 -   

 34,596.07 

 34,596.07 
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Note No. 17  Cash and Cash Equivalents

Particulars

(Rupees in 000's)

31st 
March 2024

31st 
March 2023

Balances With Banks

Cash in Hand

Deposits with banks (Margin Money / Security)

Total

 5,200.52 

 106.55 

 5,307.07 

 8,149.73 

 8,149.73 

 13,456.80 

 3,252.78 

 181.55 

 3,434.33 

 6,314.66 

 6,314.66 

 9,748.99 

Note No. 18  Short Term Loans and Advances

Particulars

(Rupees in 000's)

31st 
March 2024

31st 
March 2023

Loans and Advances to Related parties

Secured, Considered Good

Un Secured, Considered Good

Doubtful

Less: Allowance for Bad and Doubtful 

Other Loans and Advances

Secured, Considered Good

Un Secured, Considered Good

Doubtful

Less: Allowance for Bad and Doubtful 

Total

 -   

 -   

 -   

 -   

 -   

 -   

 4,803.36 

 -   

 -   

 4,803.36 

 4,803.36 

 -   

 14,324.25 

 -   

 -   

 14,324.25 

 -   

 2,042.31 

 -   

 -   

 2,042.31 

 16,366.56 
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Note No. 19  Other Current Assets

Particulars

(Rupees in 000's)

31st 
March 2024

31st 
March 2023

Others

Balances with Governent Authorities

Duties & Taxes

TDS Receivable/Advance Taxes

TDS Collectable from NBFC's

Advances to Suppliers

IPO Expenses to the extent not written off

Interest Accured

Prepaid Expenses

 2,855.49 

 259.99 

 277.71 

 -   

 1,591.64 

 34.28 

 338.96 

 5,358.07 

 1,847.06 

 706.05 

 126.97 

 531.97 

 2,122.19 

 -   

 -   

 5,334.24 

Note No. 20  Revenue from Operations

Particulars

(Rupees in 000's)

31st 
March 2024

31st 
March 2023

In case of Other than finance companies

Sale of Products

Sales - Domestic

Sales - Export

Total

 1,00,082.16 

 33.49 

 

1,00,115.65 

 46,804.41 

 367.00 

 47,171.41 
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Note No. 21  Other Income

Particulars

(Rupees in 000's)

31st 
March 2024

31st 
March 2023

Interest Income-From Banks

Interest Income-on Advances to Directors

Other Non Operating Income

Total

 422.21 

 772.87 

 122.20 

 1,317.28 

 85.74 

 1,095.37 

 1,515.34 

 2,696.45 

Note No. 22 Cost of Material Consumed

Particulars

(Rupees in 000's)

31st 
March 2024

31st 
March 2023

Opening Stock of Raw Materials

Add: Purchases (Net off Discounts)

Add: Other Direct Expenses

E sim Expenses

Professional & Testing Charges

Add: Provision for Inventories

Less: Closing Stock of Raw Materials

 37,573.81 

 80,944.60 

 13,164.66 

 8,663.08 

 -   

 33,764.90 

 

1,06,581.25 

 33,105.68 

 36,028.47 

 6,002.80 

 2,896.08 

 754.24 

 38,328.05 

 

40,459.22 
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Note No. 23  Changes in Inventories

Particulars

(Rupees in 000's)

31st 
March 2024

31st 
March 2023

Closing Stock 

Finished Goods

Work in Progress

A

Opening Stock

Finished Goods

Work in Progress

B

(Increase)/ Decrease in Stock(B-A)

 34,902.16 

 25,487.86 

 60,390.02 

 4,648.08 

 17,329.40 

 21,977.48 

 

-38,412.54 

 4,648.08 

 17,329.40 

 21,977.48 

 8,533.58 

 -   

 8,533.58 

 -13,443.90 

Note No. 24 Employee Benefit Expenses

Particulars

(Rupees in 000's)

31st 
March 2024

31st 
March 2023

Salaries and Wages

Directors Reuneration

Staff Welfare Expenses

Total

 4,089.09 

 2,400.00 

 126.59 

 6,615.68 

 5,851.06 

 2,400.00 

 112.78 

 8,363.84 
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Note No. 25 Finance Costs

Particulars

(Rupees in 000's)

31st 
March 2024

31st 
March 2023

Interest Expense

Bank charges

Other Borrowing Costs

Total

 6,342.93 

 225.96 

 1,824.94 

 8,393.83 

 3,444.47 

 310.00 

 753.64 

 4,508.11 

Note No.  26 Depreciation and Amortization Expense

Particulars

(Rupees in 000's)

31st 
March 2024

31st 
March 2023

For Property Plant and Equipment

For Intangible Asseets

Total

 1,342.77 

 -   

 1,342.77 

 1,227.37 

 -   

 1,227.37 
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Note No.  27 Other Expenses

Particulars

(Rupees in 000's)

31st 
March 2024

31st 
March 2023

Consumption of stores and spare parts

Power and fuel

Telephone Expenses & Internet Expenses

Travelling & Conveyance Expenditure

General Expenses

Professional & Consultancy Charges

Freight Charges

General Admin & Other Misc. Expenses

Postage expenses & Courier Charges

Repairs & Maintenance

Interest on Income Tax

Insurance

Rates and taxes, excluding, taxes on income

Advances Written off

IPO Expenses to the extent written off

Audit Fees

Foreign Exchange loss

Total

 1.79 

 241.75 

 11.72 

 485.56 

 295.14 

 324.00 

 35.05 

 59.06 

 23.70 

 142.19 

 64.03 

 103.44 

 167.89 

 -   

 530.55 

 90.00 

 0.05 

 2,575.92 

 15.87 

 240.55 

 -   

 245.80 

 25.33 

 1,403.00 

 210.65 

 116.85 

 -   

 305.17 

 33.24 

 161.70 

 585.19 

 40.00 

 530.55 

 155.00 

 -   

 4,068.90 
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Note No. 28 Deferred Tax for the Year

Particulars

(Rupees in 000's)

31st 
March 2024

31st 
March 2023

Depreciation as per Income Tax Act

Depreciation as per Companies Act

Timing Difference

Rate of Income Tax

Deferred tax on Timing Difference for the year

Total

 1,457.15 

 1,342.77 

 114.38 

25.17%

 28.79 

 28.79 

 1,493.23 

 1,227.37 

 265.86 

25.17%

 66.92 

 66.92 

Note No. 29 Foreign Exchange Earnings & Outgo

Particulars

(Rupees in 000's)

31st 
March 2023

31st 
March 2022

A. Value of Imports Caluculated on CIF basis

Raw Materials(inclusive of taxes)

B. Other Expenditure

Other Matters

Dividend paid

C. Earnings in Foreign Exchange

Export of goods calculated on FOB Basis

Other Disclosures

D.Details of Material Consumption Ratio

Total Value of all imported materials Consumed

Total value of all Indigenous materials Consumed

Total Consumption

Percentage of Imports to Total Consumption

Percentage of Indigenous to Total Consumption

 -   

 -   

 -   

 33.49 

 1,277.73 

 -   

 -   

 367.00 

 -   

 1,06,581.24 

 1,06,581.24 

0%

100%

 1,277.73 

 39,181.49 

 40,459.22 

3%

97%
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30 Previous Year Figures

Previous year figures have been regrouped/reclassified, where necessary, to conform to this 
year's classification.

31 Rounding Off

Depending upon the Total Income of the company, the figures appearing in the Financial 
Statements have been rounded off to the nearest Thousands or decimals thereof.

As per our report of even date
For DHANUNJAYA & HARANATH
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Reg., No: 014288S

Sd/-
DHANUNJAYA KUMAR ALLA
Partner
Membership No. 206446
UDIN: 24206446BKANVH7050

Place: Hyderabad
Date:  29.05.2024

For and on Behalf of the Board of Directors of 
M/s CONTAINE TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED

Sd/-
ANAND KUMAR SEETHALA

Managing Director
DIN:01575973

Sd/-
BOTCHA BHAVANI
Wholetime Director

DIN:02299110

Sd/-
JANARDHAN MANDALA

CFO (KMP)
 

Sd/-
NIKITHA SARDA

Company Secretary (KMP)
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CONTAINE TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED
CIN: L72200TG2008PLC061063

Regd office: H. No. 3-13-142/ 341P, 342, Gokul Nagar,
Marriguda, Mallapur, Secunderabad, 
Hyderabad-500076, Telangana, India.

Website: www.containe.in; Email:cs@containe.in

ATTENDANCE SLIP

I/We hereby record my / our presence at the 16th Annual General Meeting of Containe Technologies 
Limited held on Monday, the30thday of September 2024 at 1:00 PM at H. No. 3-13-142/ 341P, 342, 
Gokul Nagar, Marriguda, Mallapur, Secunderabad, Hyderabad-500076, Telangana, India.

Note: Please complete the Attendance Slip and hand over at the entrance of the meeting hall.

Signature of the member/
Joint member(s) / proxy

For Electronic Form (Demat) / CDSL No. of shares 

DP ID  
CLIENT ID  

  

   

NAME OF THE MEMBER / JOINT MEMBER(S) (IN BLOCK CAPITALS): 
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Form No. MGT-11

Proxy form

[Pursuant to section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3) of the Companies 
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

CIN: L72200TG2008PLC061063

Name of the company:  Containe Technologies Limited

Registered office: H. No. 3-13-142/ 341P, 342, Gokul Nagar Marriguda, Mallapur, Secunderabad, 
Hyderabad-500076, Telangana, India

Name of the member(s)

Registered Address

Email ID

Folio No./ Client ID

DP ID

I/We, being the member (s) of …………. shares of the above-named company, hereby appoint

1. Name: ….................................
Address:
E-mail Id:
Signature: …............................. , or failing him 

2. Name: ….................................
Address:
E-mail Id:
Signature: …............................. , or failing him 

3. Name: ….................................
Address:

       E-mail Id:
Signature: ….............................

As my / our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me / us and on my / our behalf at the 16th Annual 
General Meeting of the company, to be held on Monday, the 30th  day of September 2024 at 1:00 
P.M.at the registered office of the Company at H. No. 3-13-142/ 341P, 342, Gokul Nagar Marriguda, 
Mallapur, Secunderabad, Hyderabad-500076, Telangana, India, and at any adjournment thereof in 
respect of such resolutions as are indicated below:
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S. No. Particulars FOR  AGAINST  

ORDINARY BUSINESSES 

1.  To receive, consider and adopt the Financial 

Statements of the Company for the financial year 

ended 31
st 

March 2024 and the Reports of the Board of 

Directors and Auditors thereon. 

 

  

2.  To appoint a director in place of 

Mrs.Vijayakumari Botcha (DIN:09475695) Director of 

the Company who retires by rotation and being eligible, 

offers himself for re-appointment. 

  

Signed this …............. day of ………….2024

Signature of shareholder

Signature of Proxy holder(s)

Note: This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the 
Registered Office of the Company, not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the Meeting.

Affix 
Revenue 

Stamp

SPECIAL BUSINESSES

3.

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 Issuance of Equity Share Warrants on Preferential Basis
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CONTAINE TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED
CIN: L72200TG2008PLC061063

Registered Office: H. No. 3-13-142/ 341P, 342, Gokul Nagar,
Marriguda, Mallapur, Secunderabad, 
Hyderabad-500076, Telangana, India.

Website: www.containe.in ; Email: cs@containe.in

BALLOT FORM
(Pursuant to Section 109 of the Companies Act, 2013 and 21(1)(c) of the

Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014

I hereby exercise my vote in respect of the ordinary resolutions for the business enumerated below 
and as stated in the Notice of 16th Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held on Monday, 
the 30th day of September, 2024 at 1:00 PM at H. No. 3-13-142/ 341P, 342, Gokul Nagar, Marriguda, 
Mallapur, Secunderabad, Hyderabad-500076, Telangana, India by recording my/ assent or dissent 
to the said resolution by placing tick ( ª)  at the appropriate box below:

Name of the first named shareholder 
(in Block letters)

Postal Address

Registered Folio No. / *Client ID No. 
(*Applicable to investors holding shares 
in dematerialized form)

Class of shares Equity

Place: 
Date: Signature of the member

S. 

N

o. 

Item No.
 

No. of 

shares  
I/we 

assent 

(FOR)  

I/we 

dissent 

(AGAINST)

ORDINARY BUSINESSES 

1.  To receive, consider and adopt the Financial Statements of the 
Company for the financial year ended 31

st
March 2024 and the 

Reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon.  

   

2.  To appoint a Director in place of Mrs. VijayakumariBotcha, 
(DIN: 09475695) Director of the Company who retires by 
rotation and being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment.  

   

SPECIAL BUSINESSES

3.

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 Issuance of Equity Share Warrants on Preferential Basis
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IN TERMS OF THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE SECRETARIAL STANDARDS ON GENERAL MEETINGS 
(SS-2) ISSUED BY THE INSTITUTE OF THE COMPANY SECRETARIES OF INDIA, ROUTE MAP FOR THE 
LOCATION OF THE VENUE OF THE ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING AS UNDER:

99



CONTAINE TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED
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If undelivered please return to :
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